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To the Shareholders of

Nanjing Panda Electronics Company Limited,

We have accepted the appointment to audit the balance sheets of
Nanjing Panda Electronics Company Limited (the “Company”) and
the consolidated balance sheets as at 31 December 2002, the
Company’s and the consolidated profit (loss) statements, profit
appropriation statement and statements of cash flow for 2002. The
responsibility of these financial statements will be the Company’s.
Our responsibility will be limited to the expression of opinion for
these financial statements. Our audit was conducted in accordance
with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Attesting Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants in the People’s Republic
of China. In carrying out our audit, we have considered the actual
situation of the Company to execute audit processes we consider

necessary, including examination of accounting records.

In our opinion, the above financial statements, which are prepared
in accordance with the relevant requirements of “Accounting
Standards for Enterprises”, “Accounting Regulations for Enterprises”
give a fair view generally on the financial position of the Company
as at 31 December 2002 and the consolidated results and cash
flow of the Company for 2002. The accounting policies in the
financial statements for the year are complied with the principle

of consistency.

Shine Wing Certified Public Accountants

Registered CPA, the PRC:  Zhang Kedong

Registered CPA, the PRC:  Wang Ruixia

11 March 2003
27 February 2003

Date of Completion of Report

Date of Completion of field audit
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(BHEETEARFERR) BE-SFT-_F1+=-H=1+—H)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (As at 31 December 2002)

®E

Assets

RBEE :
ExEs
BHRE
EWEE
FE L B I
PRI 2
FE R 1R 3k
Hib K
SEGLE
B w8
=&
FHER
—ERZ BN

ROEERE
HthRBEE
RBEEAT

RERE
REOBERE
REERERE
RERE G

EEEE
EEEERE
W BEHIE
EEEEFE
W EEEE

HEERE
EEEEFH
IBNE
HREIR
BT EEBE
Eh=-3=5

BRAERAMEE

Bl &R
RAGHER
HttRBEE

BYRETEER

RS -
EEHAER
BERG

Current assets:
Cash and bank balances
Short term investment
Bills receivable
Dividends receivable
Interest receivable
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Prepayments
Subsidies receivable
Stocks
Deferred expenses
Long term debt investment

due within one year

Other current assets
Total current assets

Long term investments:
Long term equity investments
Long term debt investments

Total long term investments

Fixed assets:
Fixed assets, at cost
Less: accumulated depreciation
Fixed assets, net
Less: provision for

impairment loss

Fixed assets, net book value
Construction supplies
Construction in progress
Clearance of fixed assets
Total fixed assets

Intangible and other assets:
Intangible assets
Long term deferred expenses
Other long term assets

Total intangible and other assets

Deferred tax:
Debit balance of deferred tax
Total assets

e
Consolidated
—$8=¢ -3¢
12A31AH 128318
31.12.2002 31.12.2001

685,007,974.75
97,462,000.00
76,725,663.74
3,500,295.45

358,869,682.41
97,650,249.38
70,737,960.35

231,176,686.54
46,539,382.74

1,667,669,895.36
637,566,046.79
637,566,046.79

543,394,518.73
188,219,806.63
355,174,712.10

25,701,055.13
329,473,656.97

7,718,447.97

337,192,104.94

75,197,876.94
10,009,521.44

85,207,398.38

2,727,635,445.47

165,070,274.80
171,718,408.21
78,557,872.40
3,500,295.45

127,647,982.33
63,658,562.97
59,283,490.74

106,836,518.13
1,046,411.99

777,319,817.02
839,197,067.39
839,197,067.39

542,312,620.58
176,433,170.61
365,879,449.97

26,039,845.70
339,839,604.27

5,094,155.00

344,933,759.27

90,982,514.31
17,296,066.35

108,278,580.66

2,069,729,224.34

Unit: RMB
LEH
Company
= A
12A31H 12A318
31.12.2002 31.12.2001

216,954,772.23
97,462,000.00

4,682,220.89

9,045,357.34
567,365,365.99
43,721,035.25

40,241,913.85
69,961.47

979,542,627.02
810,917,130.30
810,917,130.30

397,193,396.79
117,768,622.47
279,424,774.32

25,415,698.97
254,009,075.35

5,080,567.50

259,089,642.85

73,661,185.33
8,667,121.35

82,328,306.68

By AR® T

60,575,769.66
104,999,206.00
75,100,000.00
4,511,562.69

21,953,922.81
89,569,171.25
45,773,040.72

19,295,047.24
79,360.00

421,857,080.37
924,867,806.87
924,867,806.87

406,610,403.60
111,789,856.56
294,820,547.04

25,686,089.54
269,134,457.50

5,000,000.00

274,134,457.50

89,699,185.33
17,296,066.35

106,995,251.68

2,131,877,706.85 1,727,854,596.42



(BHEETTEARFERR) BE-FT-_F1+=-H=1—H)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (As at 31 December 2002)

ARRBREESR
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

RBEE Current liabilities:
EHER Short term loans
ENEE Bills payable
FEA 1R X Accounts payable
TR IR R Advances from customers
ENIE Salaries payable
EARHNE Staff welfare payable
e R Dividends payable
X5 Taxes payable
Hit XA Other accruals
Hit Other payables
HRRER Accrued expenses
A EE Provisions
—FREHEHN Long term liabilities

RHEE due within one year
HittRBAE Other current liabilities
RBEEAT Total current liabilities

REEE: Long term liabilities:
REER Long term loans
B &S Bonds payables
REEAH Long term payables
EEEAR Specifice payables
HttREAE Other long term liabilities
REEEAT Total long term liabilities

EERE : Deferred tax:
EEHTEE Credit balance of deferred

tax
B4 Total liabilities:

PERFEL Minority interests:
PERRER Minority interests

PR R Shareholders’ equity

e Share capital

BEXATE Capital reserve

AN Surplus reserve

RN Including: public welfare fund
RO BRI Undistributed profits
REERET Total shareholders’ equity

SERBRREZAT Total liabilities and
shareholders’ equity

=84

Consolidated
k. . ot —EE-F
12A31R 12H31H
31.12.2002 31.12.2001
991,800,000.00 708,570,000.00
134,773,950.00 85,313,420.00
181,179,055.34 66,221,625.63
26,872,494.48 24,441,673.49
1,883,097.00 2,460,749.06

6,565,531.70

62,792,769.51
6,479,607.38
159,960,487.42
5,372,331.73

1,577,679,324.56

38,978,306.97

38,978,306.97

11,550.64
1,616,669,182.17

80,610,181.35

655,015,000.00
478,616,539.92
188,137,542.53

38,425,804.72

(291,413,000.50)

1,030,356,081.95

5,480,448.35

63,869,150.54
7,526,421.00
115,973,238.44
9,370,658.90

1,089,227,385.41

18,000,000.00

18,000,000.00

11,550.64
1,107,238,936.05

23,413,198.88

655,015,000.00
478,522,497.28
188,137,542.53

38,425,804.72

(382,597,950.40)

939,077,089.41

By AR% T

Unit: RMB
LEK
Company
= A
12A31H 12A318
31.12.2002 31.12.2001

852,800,000.00
14,449,270.23
875,843.99

2,115,060.54

61,104,716.22
5,869,942.83
125,805,761.08
3,392,657.79

1,066,413,252.68

38,000,000.00

38,000,000.00

11,550.64

1,104,424,803.32

655,015,000.00
478,616,539.92
188,137,542.53

38,425,804.72

(294,316,178.92)
1,027,452,903.53

588,100,000.00
20,000,000.00
12,593,951.64
1,342,237.00
1,547,000.35
359,803.86

59,203,365.69
7,262,293.88
79,188,303.52
6,448,432.70

776,045,388.64

18,000,000.00

18,000,000.00

11,550.64
794,056,939.28

655,015,000.00
478,522,497.28
188,137,542.53
38,425,804.72
(387,877,382.67)

933,797,657.14

2,727,635,445.47 2,069,729,224.34 2,131,877,706.85 1,727,854,596.42

113



114

(BPEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HALFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

HE

Items

- TEXBYA 1.

B EEEBRE
TEXBHERHKM

= IEXREAE 2.

m: EfEBFE

B EXER
EEEA
BHER

RS e
TN
BEA U

R EEAH

o FEeR 4.

B SR
PBRREH

5 FHE 5.

m: FARDERE
EfhEA

~|
P

B RREERS LR
REEELES

I

B EREERER
REAESBHE
ENEBRRAN
EffRENSBRRIE

N RAEAE 8.
WMIERHE

Supplementary Information
RE

Items

- HE REBMARRE 1

Efufigha

= BHEKEEEN 2

HERE

e 3.

ARARAE 6.

AHRRR D BRI 7.

Income from principal operations
Less: Costs for principal
operations
Business taxes and surcharges
Profit from principal operations
Add: Profit from other operation
Less: Sales expenses
Administrative expenses
Financial expenses
Operating Profit
Add: Profit from investment
Subsidy income
Non-operating income
Less: Non-operating expenses
Total profit
Less: Income tax
Minority interests
Net profit
Add: undistributed profit from
the beginning of the year
Other transfer
Distributable profit
Less: Transfer to statutory surplus
reserve
Transfer to statutory public
welfare fund
Profit distributable to shareholders
Less: distributable payble for
preference shares
Transfer to discretionary
surplus reserves
Dividends payable for
ordinary shares
Dividends for ordinary shares
transferred to capital

Undistributed profit

Gain from sales of entities held for disposal

and invested units
Increased in the total profit from
changes in accounting policies

A8
Consolidated
B2 %R ZET-FF
31.12.2002 31.12.2001
1,293,686,115.51 861,560,250.39
1,113,208,550.17 792,495,457 .45
2,261,578.23 680,246.39
178,215,987.11 68,384,546.55
42,179,444.97 15,527,475.76
46,159,792.14 32,500,530.90
150,578,478.08 143,334,766.09
49,462,857.66 44,791,135.38
(25,805,695.80)  (136,714,410.06)
140,279,456.71 277,568,472.24
370,000.00 938,590.00
2,107,564.81 42,193,836.75
3,086,007.57 4,970,973.09
113,865,318.15 179,015,515.84
2,447,604.74 2,151,742.58
20,232,763.51 (2,555,639.93)
91,184,949.90 179,419,413.19
(382,597,950.40)  (562,017,363.59)
(291,413,000.50)  (382,597,950.40)
(291,413,000.50)  (382,597,950.40)
(291,413,000.50)  (382,597,950.40)
=
Consolidated

ot ek “ET-FR
31.12.2002 31.12.2001
(12,045.44) (1,783,178.09)

1,214,225.48

By AR®TT

LFR
Company

- 1 k- §
31.12.2002
199,367,106.58

164,251,901.12

~2B-FE
31.12.2001
351,395,810.86

341,645,442.49

35,115,205.46 9,750,368.37
43,304,004.47 14,528,478.60
727,751.27 90,336.55
103,345,698.07 116,795,732.20
32,017,021.70 34,390,828.13
(57,671,261.11)  (126,998,049.91)
150,633,772.23 268,895,788.58
1,461,603.51 41,907,186.44
862,910.88 3,718,210.34
93,561,203.75 180,086,714.77
93,561,203.75 180,086,714.77
(387,877,382.67)  (567,964,097.44)
(294,316,178.92)  (387,877,382.67)
(294,316,178.92)  (387,877,382.67)
(294,316,178.92)  (387,877,382.67)
LFH
Company

o A
31.12.2002 31.12.2001
(12,045.44) (1,783,178.09)

- 1,214,225.48



(BAEETTEARFERR) HE-SE-F+-A=+t—HULFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

A

Items

=

N

BeTHELNHERE
HERR  RESKRENRE

WEBHERD
RENHMRELEEHRANES

BERADG
BEER BXERMNHERS
INERIARARIXANERS

XfINBEBE
INNHBEESEHARNRE
REMM N
BERRELNRTRERH
REFHELNATRE
WEREFRRENRE
REREREMUEHRE
REETEE EVEENRM
ROEEFMUENESFE

WEWHMERETHERNRS

BERAD

BRETEE  BVEENAM
ROEEMINNRE
REFZANRE
XANHBEREEDEENTE
BEMM
RERHELNATREFH
BEETHELNRERE
RREFRENRE
ERAREINRE
WENHMREEEDEENTRE
BERA DG
REBEMXANRS
ARBF - FBREAFE

X fiRE
INHEBEEEEDERNRS

BER et
EETHELNBERETE
EX2BHRLNTE

RERFEEEWFEME

Bt
Notes
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sale of goods and
services provided
Return of tax payment
Other cash received relating to
operating activities 35

Sub-total of cash inflows
Cash paid on purchase of goods and services
Cash paid to staff and paid on
behalf of staff
Taxes paid
Cash paid relating to operating activities 36
Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investment activities
Cash received from investment recovered
Cash received from investment income
Net cash proceeds on the disposal
of fixed assets, intangible assets
and other long term assets
Other cash received relating to
operating activities 37
Sub-total of cash inflows

Cash paid on purchase of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long term assets
Cash paid for investment
Cash paid on other investment activities
Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash flows from investment activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Cash received from investment
Cash received from borrowings
Cash received from oher financing activities
Sub-total of cash inflows
Cash paid on repayment of debts
Cash paid on distribution of dividends
or profits, or interest repayment
Cash paid on other financing activities
Sub-total of cash outflows
Net cash flows from financing activities
Effect on cash due to foreign currency
exchange

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

By - AR#¥ T

(Unit: RMB)
ZBZCERE
31.12.2002
Sl BAE
Consolidated Company

1,266,710,366.17
2,246,413.93

20,000,000.00
1,288,956,780.10
1,290,073,374.11

70,753,270.52
31,333,425.39
92,641,428.77

1,484,801,498.79
-195,844,718.69

378,244,203.26
319,483,354.20

17,377,522.00

30,600,000.00
745,705,079.46

17,817,110.00
246,926,223.69

264,743,333.69
480,961,745.77

36,800,000.00
1,894,970,000.00

1,931,770,000.00
1,611,740,000.00

52,776,922.59

1,664,516,922.59
267,253,077 .41

552,370,104.49

291,504,829.10

20,000,000.00
311,504,829.10
244,376,894.78

40,388,662.10
7,657,049.78
30,514,756.01

322,937,362.67
-11,432,533.57

182,638,000.00
314,211,070.83

15,835,696.00

30,600,000.00
543,284,766.83

1,766,953.86
593,375,000.00

595,141,953.86
-51,857,187.03

1,545,800,000.00

1,545,800,000.00
1,281,100,000.00

38,596,276.83

1,319,696,276.83
226,103,723.17

162,814,002.57
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Consolidated Statement of Cashflow

(BHEEEARHERR) BE-FE_F+=-F=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

HeRBERMRXRH

RH

Items

Cashflow Supplementary information

Notes

B AR¥T

(Unit: RMB)

“EECER
31.12.2002

AHY
Consolidated

BALR
Company

1. BENERSALEERRERE

Reconciliation of net profit to net
cash flows from operating activities:

EFilbed Net profit 91,184,949.90 93,561,203.75
m: DERRERE Add:  Minority interests 20,232,763.51 =
FARNEEREER Provision for impairment loss on assets 10,800,826.39 5,021,419.17
EEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 24,328,400.79  14,606,152.91
BREEHH Amortisation of intangible assets 16,201,337.37  16,038,000.00
REAGBERAHE Amortisation of long term deferred expenses 8,793,050.88 8,628,945.00
FRERED (7 - ) Decrease (less: increase)in deferred expenses (45,492,970.75) 9,398.53
ERERARD Decrease in accruals (3,998,327.17)  (3,055,774.91)
REETEE BVEENHL Loss (less: income) arising from disposal
RAZENEL (4 W& of fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long term assets 870,568.32 (390,933.01)
EEEERBEL Loss from fixed assets scrapped
BHER Financial expense 49,462,857.66 32,017,021.70
RE W Gain on investment (140,279,456.71)  (150,633,772.23)
EEBREE (6 : 878) Deferred tax debt balance (less: credit balance)
FEEM Increase in inventories (124,340,168.41)  (20,946,866.61)
KRR A B Increase in trade debtors (282,228,816.79)  (4,410,966.82)
TeiEMEEREM 0N HD) Increase (less: decrease) in trade creditors 178,620,266.32 (1,876,361.05)
Hitr Others = =
CETHELENEERETHE Net cash flows from operating activities (195,844,718.69)  (11,432,533.57)

2. FHRRASUIMRENBLED

Investment and financial activities not involving cash

ERERER Debt capitalization = =
—FRIBNTELRRES Convertible bonds due within one year = =
MERAEEEE Fixed assets acquired under finance lease = =
RERBESEMFEMEBER : 3. Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents:

BEWHRAE Cash balance as at end of the year 660,691,751.06  215,389,772.23

B R RS A
m: AEEENHHRERE

B REEENNHNGE

Less: cash balance as at beginning of the year

Add:  balance of cash equivalents as at the
end of the year

Less: balance of cash equivalents as at the
beginning of the year

108,321,646.57

52,575,769.66

RERFEEENFEMA

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

552,370,104.49

162,814,002.57

B ETRRME DA S HIRK VAR I The accompanying notes from an integral part for these financial
e statements.

N # =t

$ B

ol > | @t

L i I W I I

116




KEREX®MSBEAR

Provision for Impairment of Assets Condensed Statement

(BHEETEARFERR) BE-FE-_F1+-A=1—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

Y6 £ A0 A (5B

Provision for impairment of assets condensed statement (consolidated)

By - AR%¥ T
Unit: RMB
—2T-f t 1 -3
L] +ZRA=+-H FHAmY *HBE +ZA=+-8
Increase Transfer
Items 31.12.2001 in the period  to the period 31.12.2002
— BREHA . Total provision for bad debt 37,870,338.87  4,253,886.65 —  42,124,225.52
Hef o EUWERH Including: Accounts receivable 6,620,809.51  1,412,685.20 = 8,033,494.71
ELE Other accounts receivable 31,249,529.36  2,841,201.45 —  34,090,730.81
= EMREREEHEST 2 Total provision for impairment of
short term investment 8,887,001.05 — 8,887,001.05 —
Hh: RERE Including: Share investment 8,887,001.05 —  8,887,001.05 =
EHRE Bond investment = = = =
= REREEGET . Total provision for impairment
of inventories 17,220,229.44 6,546,939.74 2,156,747.34 21,610,421.84
Hi: ERBm Including: Stored commodities 8,523,137.68 —  1,857,057.74 6,666,079.94
R # Raw materials 7,425,854.72 2,210,524.60 299,689.60 9,336,689.72
M REREHBEEBSL 4. Total provision for impairment of
long term investment 3,463,465.36 — — 3,463,465.36
Hi o RERERE Including: Long term share investment 3,463,465.36 = = 3,463,465.36
RABEERE Long term bond investment = = — —
T EEEEMBEEESS 5. Total provision for impairment of
fixed assets 26,039,845.70 - 338,790.57 25,701,055.13
Hb: BE-BEY Including: Housing, building 353,756.16 = 68,400.00 285,356.16
WERE and machinery 24,158,622.02 - 153,210.13  24,005,411.89
A BREEREER . Provision for impairment of intangible assets — - — -
He: HRE Including: License — — — =
B Trademark — — — —

t ERIEHEES

. Provision for impairment of

construction in progress

15,491,848.16

15,491,848.16

N EEEFAEER

. Provision for impairment of

entrusted loans

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS

2002

COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT
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Provision for Impairment of Assets Condensed Statement

(BHEEEARHERR) BE-FE_F+=-F=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

E O A0 A (BEAY )

Provision for impairment of assets condensed statement (The Company)

B AR#¥T
Unit: RMB
—2T-F = et
5H +ZRA=1+-H FHAmE sHEEl +-A=1+-H
Increase Transfer
Items 31.12.2001 in the period  to the period 31.12.2002
— BREFELH . Total provision for bad debt 27,610,481.81  1,941,891.78 —  29,552,373.59
Hebho BUERR Including: Accounts receivable 430,618.03 97,606.27 = 528,224.30
HAt R Other accounts receivable 27,179,863.78  1,844,285.51 — 29,024,149.29
= BHREREREBEET 2. Total provision for impairment of
short term investment = = = =
Ho: RERE Including: Share investment = = = =
BHRE Bond investment = = = =
= BEBEERS . Total provision for impairment
of inventories 1,182,364.08 3,079,527.39 — 4,261,891.47
He: EFEM Including: Stored commodities 860,213.90 — — 860,213.90
RHH Raw materials 322,150.18 = = 322,150.18
M RAREFHBEREBESS 4. Total provision for impairment of
long term investment 3,463,465.36 — — 3,463,465.36
2 RERERE Including: Long term share investment 3,463,465.36 = = 3,463,465.36
RHERRE Long term bond investment = = — —
% EREERMBEREBESES 5. Total provision for impairment of
fixed assets 25,686,089.54 - 270,390.57 25,415,698.97
Ho: BE - EBEY Including: Housing, building
HERE and machinery 24,158,622.02 — 15321013 24,005,411.89
~ BYEEREER . Provision for impairment of intangible assets = = = =
He: ERE Including: License — — — -
BER Trademark — — — =
t ERIRAHEER . Provision for impairment of construction
in progress 15,491,848.16 — — 15,491,848.16

N ZEERAEER

8. Provision for impairment of entrusted loans

4,
1
o e

MY & 5t 3R R B AR 2 AN B AT IR R A0 A BR3P

statements.

The accompanying notes from an integral part for these financial
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F4R27A MR H BB HIRE
ZEEERKTF(1992)03455 3t
B REABEREHETRAER
ATRB)  BHETEELARAM
—BBA UFEELEARY
480,000,000.00 JT 2 B AR A 8] 5 32
RF480,000,0008 BB EARR © AR
ARIENAMEELARARY
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(BAEETTEARFERR) HE-SE-F+-A=+t—HULFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

The Company was established on 27 April 1992 as a state-
owned enterprise after the approval from Nanjing Economic
System Reform Committee with document number Ning Ti
Gai Zi (1992) No. 34. It turned into Nanjing Panda
Electronics Company Limited (Present name) later. Its sole
promoter, Panda Electronics Group Company Limited
(PEGCL), acquired the Company’s 480,000,000 state-owned
legal person shares in establishment with a consideration of
total net asset value of RMB 480,000,000.00. Registered
capital for the Company at its establishment was RMB
515,000,000.00, comprising 480,000,000 state-owned legal
person shares of RMB1 each and 35,000,000 employee’s
shares of RMB 1 each.

The Company was registered as an enterprise legal person
on 29 April 1992, with its business registration number of
13488315-2. Scope of business after approval includes
development, production, sale and technical service of
wireless communication equipment, broadcasting TV
equipment, goldsmith and switching system, electronic
component parts, equipment and apparatus, electronic
machinery and equipment, general machinery, medical
machinery, electronic products, component parts of
computers, stationaries equipment, industrial moulds and

other equipment.
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(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

In the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 27 May 1994, except other matters, an exceptional
resolution was passed to approve the restructuring report,
which included matters concerning disconsolidation and
restructuring the assets and liabilities of the Company and
companies under PEGC as well as re-affirming the state-
owned legal person shares of the Company. In the same
meeting, one exceptional resolution was also passed. The
Board of Directors was authorized to handle all affairs related
to conversion of the Company into Socially Funded Company
and to make a public offer and listing of the Company’s A
& H shares. According to the exceptional resolution, the net
asset value of the Company would be adjusted on 29 June
1994. Net asset value of the Company at establishment was
re-defined as RMB 322,873,348.00, including registered
capital of RMB 322,870,000.00, comprising 287,870,000
state-owned legal person shares, with share capital of RMB
287,870,000.00; 35,000,000 employee’s shares, with share
capital of RMB 35,000,000.00; and capital common reserve
of RMB 3,348.00.

According to the restructuring report dated 10 February 1994
and the reply concerning the report released by the State
Committee for Changing System dated 11 March 1996.
Registered capital for the Company increased from RMB
322,870,000.00 to RMB390,015,000.00. It was diverted into
355,015,000 state-owned legal person shares and
35,000,000 employee’s shares. All the above were recorded
in accounting books at par and were fully paid and
distributed.

In order to issue H shares, a comprehensive evaluation was
conducted on the assets and liabilities of the Company on
30 September 1995. Respective book values were adjusted
after share issue approved by the Securities Committee of
the State Council.
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(BAEETTEARFERR) HE-SE-F+-A=+t—HULFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

The Company gained approval from the document from
Securities Committee of the State Council on 2 April 1996
of issuing Zheng Wei Fa (1996) No. 6, to issue 242,000,000
H shares in Hong Kong, to be sold at HK$ 2.13 per share.
Share issue was completed at 29 April 1996 and was formally

listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong on 2 May 1996.

The Company gained approval from the document from
Securities Supervision and Management Committee of the
State Council on 30 October 1996 of issuing Zheng Gan Fa
Zi (1996) No. 304, to issue 23,000,000 ordinary shares in
RMB to the public. Selling price is RMB 5.10 per share. At
14 November 1996, all fees for allotment was received in
full and the stock was listed on Shanghai Securities Exchange
at 18 November 1996. The 350,000,000 internal employee’s
shares including 5,000,000 shares originally planned to be
a source of financing was also listed after completion of
issuing shares. Another 30,000,000 shares were listed and
started circulating in 1999.

The Company obtained its enterprise legal person business
license Qi Su Ning Zong Fu Zi No. 03967 18 April 1997. Its
registered capital was RMB 655,015,000. The approved
scope of business includes research and development,
production, sale and technical service of wireless
communication equipment, broadcasting TV equipment,
goldsmith and switching systems, electronic component
parts, apparatus, machinery and equipment, medical
machinery, industrial moulds and other equipment,

computers and system engineering.

According to resolutions passed at the extraordinary general
meeting for 2000, the Company disposed of its interests in
8 subsidiaries in relation to TV set business and assets in 6
internal independent audit units to PEGCL and was
transferred interests in Nanjing Panda Mechanical
Engineering Plant and Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co., Ltd.

from PEGCL.
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(BHEEEARHERR) BE-FE_F+=-F=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)
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(2)

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries

Accounting System

The accounting system adopted is in conformity with the
“Accounting Standards for Enterprises” promulgated by the
Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China and
“Accounting Regulations of the People’s Republic of China

for Enterprises” and its supplementary regulations.
Financial Year

The financial year of the Company covered the calendar

year from 1 January to 31 December.
Reporting Currency

The Company uses Renminbi as its currency for recording

transactions.
Principle of Book-keeping and Valuation

The Company records transaction on an accrual basis. Assets

will be valued at historical cost.
Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of
exchange, as announced by People’s Bank of China, ruling
at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date
are translated at the rates of exchange, as announced by
People’s Bank of China, ruling at that date. The resulting
translation gain and loss are charged to the profit (loss)
statement for the period in which they arise; translation
gain and loss during the establishment period are charged
to long term deferred expenses; translation gain and loss
resulting from acquisition of fixed assets are dealt with

according to the principle of capitalization of loans.
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)
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(2)

6.

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (continued)

Calculation of foreign currency adopted on

the financial statement

Save as shareholders’ equity translated on the market rate as
announced by People’s Bank of China on the transaction
date, other items are translated into RMB on the market
rates as announced by People’s Bank of China at the balance
sheet date. The resulting differences are dealt with as foreign

currency differences as set out on the financial statement.
Definition of Cash Equivalent

Cash equivalents as defined by the Company represent short-
term, (usually with maturity within three months from the
date of purchase) highly liquid investments which are easily
converted into cash of the known amount with low valuation

risk.
Short Term Investment

(1) Calculation of short term investment: Short term
investment is stated as investment costs upon
acquisition. Short term investment by way of cash is
stated as investment costs, which are arrived at the
total and actual investment costs after deduction of
uncollected cash dividends or interest of bonds. Short
term investment injected by investors represents

investment costs as confirmed by investment parties.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)
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8. WHIBREARHEAE (&) 8. Short Term Investment (continued)
(2) RBRBREWZERALE & (2)  Recognition of short term investment: Any gains
HMRERFE B AARE R (dividends and interest) arising from short term
A~ RMEZERR  THERR investment during the holding period are not
REWSR  EAHPRBIKRER recognized as investment income, but recognized as
REHE - HERHREFTE deduction from investment costs. Any amount
BHER  BEERRER received as a result of disposal of short term
EEENAREREENE investment is stated as income gain or loss and
AEWEEWRF -~ FIEE charged to the profit (loss) statement for the year after
BT FRREWER deduction of the book value of such short term
B STAEHER - investment and the balance of uncollected and
recognized dividends and interest payable.
(3) EHREKEEBNEIRE (3)  Recognition principles of provision for impairment

EMFTRAE  A2FAHR
HEMRERBAETER
BEHRAGE  EHREH
REMABRMER @ 7R
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and provision methods for short term investment:
Short term investment as at the end of the period is
stated as the lower of costs and market prices of short
term investment. Whenever investment costs are
higher than market prices at any period, provision is
made for impairment of short term investment.
Provision is usually made based on impairment of

each item of short term investment.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (continued)

Calculation of loss from Bad Debts

(1)

The following trade debtors are classified as bad debts:
if (a) the defaulting party is unable to repay
outstanding debts in the foreseeable future as a result
of liquidation, bankruptcy, assets outweighed by
debts, significantly insufficient cash flow, and cease
of production arising from serious natural disasters; if
(b) the defaulting party fails to repay outstanding loans
more than three years; and if (c) no or remote

possibilities to recover any outstanding loans.

Calculation of loss from bad debts: Bad debts are
accrued on a provision method. Provision for bad
debts is determined by aging analysis at the end of
the year and charged to the profit (loss) statement for
the period in which it arises. Subject to the approval
of the Board of Directors of the Company or
shareholders’ general meeting, whenever there is clear
evidence showing no or remote possibilities to recover
any outstanding trade debtors, such bad debts are

written off.

Shares of provisions for loss from Bad Debts are as

follows:

Ageing analysis Shares of provisions

Within one year 3%
One to two years 6%
Two to three years 30%
Exceeding three years 60%

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)
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The Company will make provision on bad debts of its
associated — Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication
Co. Ltd. (“ENC”), Beijing Ericsson Mobile
Communication Limited (“BMC”) and Nanjing
Microcell Panda Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd. (MPC)
after evaluating the possibilities of recovering and
determining with clear evidence that the receivable
is unrecoverable. In the event there is clear evidence
showing no possibilities to recover any outstanding
trade debtors, such trade debtors are stated as loss
from bad debts and written off from provision for bad
debts.

Classification of inventories: Inventories are classified
as raw materials, packaging materials, processing
materials, low-value consumables, work in progress

and stored commodities.

Price calculation for received and delivered
inventories: The purchase and storage of inventories
are stated at actual costs. Refund and sales of raw
materials and sales of products are arrived at based
on the weighted average method. The Company
adopts perpetual inventory method for its inventory

system.

Low-value consumables and packaging materials are
charged to cost expense on one-time basis upon

collection.
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Price calculation for inventories, and recognition
criteria with respect to provision for impairment loss
of inventories and provision method as at the end of
the period: As at the end of the period, inventories
are stated as the lower of its costs and its net realizable
value; as at the end of the period, by way of checking
the total inventories, the Company makes the
provision for impairment loss related to any portions
of inventories which are estimated not to be recovered
as a result of damage, total or partial obsolete or
selling at a price lower than its costs. Provision for
impairment loss of inventories is stated as the amount
of costs of a single inventory higher than its net
realizable value. The net realizable value is arrived
at estimated price less estimated costs of completion,

selling expenses and tax.

Long Term Equity Investment

Price calculation of long term equity investment and
recognition of gains: Long term equity investment is
stated as the initial cost based on the actual payment
or the value of the acquisition. The Company adopted
the cost method for invested companies, which the
Company invests an amount accounting for less than
20% of the total share capital (with voting power) of
the invested companies, or 20% or more of the total
share capital (without significant influence) of the
invested companies. The Company adopted the equity
method for invested companies, which the Company
invests an amount accounting for 20% or more of the
total share capital (with voting power) of the invested
companies, or less than 20% of the total share capital

(with significant influence).
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Amortization and period for difference in long term
equity investment: Difference in equity investment,
which is the initial investment costs upon acquisition
less share of difference in owners’ equity of the
invested companies, is amortized and charged to the
profit (loss) statement for a certain period of time. If
the investment period is determined under the
contract, difference in equity investment is amortized
on an equal basis over the investment period. If the
investment period is not determined under the
contract, difference in equity investment on the part
of the borrowing party is amortized on an equal basis
over a period of five to ten years. Difference in equity
investment on the part of the lending party is
amortized on an equal basis over a period of ten

years.

Long Term Debt Investment

Price calculation of long term debt investment and
recognition of gains: Long term equity investment is
stated as the initial cost based on the actual payment
upon acquisition. If cash is paid to acquire long term
debt investment, the initial investment costs is the
entire and actual payment less the uncollected portion
of interest from bonds. Interest arising from long term
equity investment is provided based on the principle
of “occurrence of right and liability” over the relevant

period and is credited to investment.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (continued)

Calculation of Long Term Investment

(continued)

2)

Amortization for premiums and discounts of bonds:
The Company states premiums or discounts of bonds
as the initial cost of bond investment less the relevant
fees, due and uncollected bond interest, and undue
bond interest, the difference in the par value of the
relevant bonds. If premiums and discounts of bonds
are recognized as the relevant interest income,
premiums or discounts of bonds are amortized based

on the straight-line method.

Recognition and provision for impairment of long term
investment: The Company will review each long term
investment at the end of each reporting period. If the
market value of the investment continue to fall, or
the operation condition of the investment continue
to deteriorate so that the recoverable value of the
investment falls below the book value, and would
not bounce in the foresee future, a provision will be
made on the difference between the recoverable value

and the book value of the long term investment.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Subsidiaries (continued)

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

(1)

Recognition of fixed assets: Fixed assets referred to
the tangible assets of the following natures: production
of products, provision of labor, holding for lease or
operating, useful life exceeding one year and valued
at high amount (RMB2,000 or more).

Fixed assets are classified as houses, buildings,
machinery, equipment, transportation vehicle,

electronic equipment and other equipment.

Valuation of fixed assets: Fixed assets are stated as
cost. Costs of external acquisition of fixed assets are
the sum of the actual price, value-added tax, the
relevant tax (such as import tariffs), and any directly
attributable costs of bring the assets to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Fixed
assets contributed by investors are stated as the value

as agreed upon by the acquisition and disposal parties.
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Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (continued)

Fixed Assets and Depreciation(continued)

(4)

(5)
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Discount of fixed assets: Save as fixed assets fully
provided and still in use, and the value of land valued
by an independent valuer as required by the regulation
and recognized in the statement, the Company makes
provisions for all fixed assets based on average useful

life method. Details of fixed assets are as follows:

EERFEENT
A BREE (%) HEFR (F) FHEE (%)

Residual Annual Rate of
Types of Assets Rate Useful Life Depreciation
EEEEY Buildings 5 30 3.17
KRR Machinery and equipment 5 8-11 8.63-11.8
EWRe Transportation vehicle 5 10 9.5
EfRE Electronic equipment 5 5 19
Hitsk 14 Other equipment 5 5 19
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Recognition and provision for impairment of fixed
assets: At the end of the reporting period, the Company
carries out a review on fixed assets. If the following
conditions exist, the Company shall value the
recoverable value of fixed assets in order to determine
whether there is any impairment of fixed assets. For
fixed assets with recoverable value falling below the
book value, the Company will make a provision for
impairment loss on fixed asset equals to an amount
of the difference between the recoverable value and
the book value. Provision is made based on a single

item basis.
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There is a significant decrease in the market price of
fixed assets. Such decrease is beyond any decrease to
the large extent in the market price as time goes by or
any expected decrease from normal use of fixed assets.
The market price of fixed assets is expected not to

bounce in the near future;

Fixed assets are obsolete and damaged;

There is a significant change to the intended use of
fixed assets, such as termination or restructuring of
business which lead to operating business and disposal
of fixed assets earlier than the end of its useful life,
thereby resulting in negative influence on the

Company;

There is a significant change to the environment in
which the Company operates, such as technologies,
market, economy or jurisdiction or there is a significant
change in the market at which products are sold in
the period when changes arise or in the recent past,
thereby resulting in negative influence on the

Company;

There is a significant increase in the market interest
rate, posing a potential impact on the discount rate
on the expected recoverable amount by the Company,
thereby resulting in significant decrease in recoverable

amount from fixed assets; and

Other circumstances showing an indication of

impairment of fixed assets.
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Calculation of construction prices of projects under
construction: project costs are determined on the
basis of the expenses actually incurred. Projects for
own account are measured on the basis of direct
materials, direct wages, direct work commencement
expenses, etc. Subcontracted projects are measured
on the basis of project prices payable. Costs of
equipment installation projects are determined on
the basis of the value of the equipment installed,
installation fees, expenses incurred by project

debugging, etc.

Timing of converting projects under construction
into fixed assets: from the date on which the fixed
assets built by the Company come into an expected
usable state, the projects under construction are
converted into fixed assets on the basis of the
estimated value of project estimates or pricing or
project actual costs, etc. Depreciation is calculated
from the next month. Further adjustments are made
after final accounting is completed upon completion

of projects.

Recognition and provision for impairment of projects
under construction: the Company carries out a
comprehensive inspection of projects under
construction at the conclusion of each year. Under
any or some of the following circumstances,
impairment provisions will be made on the basis of
the difference between the amount recoverable by
a project and the book value of such projects.
Provision is made with respect to each construction

project.
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(%) Financial Statements of the Company and Its

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Subsidiaries (continued)

13. EBIRBZRESE (#)

13. Verification of Projects under Construction

(continued)
1) REEELBEAERRKIE 1) construction of the project under construction has
RABEFHINEET been suspended for a long period of time and is not
2 expected to recommence in the next three years;

2) FAREEEREMEL B 2) the project constructed has been lagging behind both
REBMEEEE®R X H in terms of functionality or technology, and will
AARD R R BEF @ A generate very uncertain economic benefits for the
BRANTEEN. Company;

3) EHEMRAUARHAEERIEER 3) other circumstances that are sufficient to prove that

BAERERNER -

14 - ERBRAMNEHERSE

(1)

ERBEREARCNERR
Al EREABBEMERT
BRAEMNFE  WESEEN
BENHPHER - UARAS
WERMBENELER -
RABZEEEENEME
R BENERERAN - 5

there has been impairment of the project under

construction.

14. Accounting for Borrowing Costs

(1

Principle of confirming capitalization of borrowing
costs: borrowing costs include interest accrued as a
result of borrowing, discount or premium
amortization, and auxiliary expenses as well as
foreign exchange conversion differences in
connection with foreign currency borrowings.

Borrowing costs other than those accrued in

A ffE R E AR A E M connection with special borrowings for the
Z?s AEHMBER - EUT= acquisition or construction of fixed assets will be
- B RIS B - B used in the current period in which they are accrued,
£ EEEEMEANEER and included into the financial expenses for that
7 FBENERERRRBER current period. Borrowing costs accrued in
3 flg € connection with special borrowings borrowed for
= the acquisition or construction of fixed assets will
5= be capitalized under all of the following three
ZE\ § conditions:
7 F

F

i3
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(2)

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (continued)

(#)
1) EESHELRE |

2) ERERDLBE ;
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AEFERRAFTENME
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14. Accounting for Borrowing Costs (continued)

capital expenditure has been incurred;

borrowing costs have been incurred;

acquisition and construction necessary for the assets
to come into an expected usable state have been

carried out.

during capitalization of borrowing costs: if the
borrowing costs accrued in connection with the
acquisition and construction of fixed assets meet
the above conditions for capitalization and are
accrued before the fixed assets come into an
expected usable state, they will be included into
the costs of fixed assets acquired and constructed.
If the borrowing costs are accrued after the fixed
assets come into an expected usable state, they will
be directly included into the financial expenses in

the current period in which they are accrued.

calculation of capitalized amount of borrowing
costs: the capitalized interest amount for each
accounting period is a product derived by
multiplying a weighted average, calculated monthly
on the basis of the accumulated expenditure on the
assets not yet acquired and constructed as at the
current period, by a capitalization rate. The
capitalization rate is a weighted average interest
rate calculated on a monthly basis for special

borrowings.
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Valuation of intangible assets: actual costs are
calculated upon acquisition of intangible assets. The
actual costs of acquired intangible assets are
calculated on the basis of the price actually paid.
The actual costs of intangible assets contributed by
investors are calculated on the basis of the value
confirmed by all investors. For intangible assets that
are developed on our own and acquired by means
of application according to legal procedures, their
actual costs are calculated on the basis of the
registration fees, legal costs, etc. incurred upon
acquisition according to the law. Materials, wages
and other expenses incurred during the course of
research and development are directly included into

the profit and loss account for the current period.

Amortization of intangible assets and its term:
intangible assets will be amortized on average and
in phases within the shorter of the estimated life of
such intangible assets from the month they are
acquired, the beneficial terms stipulated in the
contracts and the effective terms stipulated under
laws, and included into the profit and loss account
for the current period. If no terms are stipulated
under the contracts or laws, the amortization terms
should not be over ten years. Intangible assets of
the Company include land-use rights, trademark
rights, etc. of which land-use rights will be amortized
over a land grant term of 50 years while trademark
rights will be amortized over a statutory term of ten

years.
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(2) Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (continued)

15. Valuation and Amortization of Intangible

Assets (continued)

(3) Recognition standards and calculation method for
impairment provisions for intangible assets: at the
end of a period, provisions for impairment of
intangible assets will be calculated and made on
the basis of the difference between the estimated
recoverable amount and the book value of such
intangible assets under any or some of the following

circumstances:

1) the intangible assets have been replaced by other
new technology so that there is a material adverse
effect on their capacity to generate economic

benefits for the Company;

2) the market value has fallen substantially in the
current period and is not expected to recover in the

remaining amortization period;

3) the intangible assets have exceeded the term
protected by laws but some of them can still be

used; and/or

4) other circumstances sufficient to prove that

impairment has been made actually.
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Long-term deferred expenses of the Company include major
repair expenses on fixed assets with an amortization term
of over one year, expenses on improvement of rented fixed
assets, other long-term deferred expenses, etc. which have
been spent. Of these expenses, major repair expenses on
fixed assets will be amortized on average before next major
repair; expenses on improvement of rented fixed assets will
be amortized within the shorter of the lease and the
remaining lease of the leased assets. Other long-term
deferred expenses will be amortized on average within the

beneficial terms.

(1) Pricing of payable bonds and amortization of
premium and discount: payable bonds are priced
on the basis of the actual issue price. The difference
between the total issue price and the face value of
the bonds is treated as a premium or discount of the
bonds which will be amortized upon calculation of
interest by means of vertical method during the
existence of the bonds, and dealt with according to

the principle of dealing with borrowing costs.

(2) Accrued interest on payable bonds: accrued interest
is calculated on schedule on the basis of the face
value of the payable bonds and the stipulated interest
rate, and dealt with according to the principle of
dealing with capitalization of borrowing costs, and
included into project costs or current financial

expenses.
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(2)

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the
Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (continued)

18. Verification of Estimated Liabilities

(M

Principle of confirmation: if the business in
connection with such contingencies as a security
involving a foreign party, commercial acceptance
bill discount, pending litigation or arbitration,
product quality assurance, etc. meets all of the
following conditions, the Company will confirm the

aforesaid as liabilities:

the obligation is an existing obligation of the

Company;

performance of the obligation is likely to cause

economic benefits to flow out of the enterprise; and
the amount of the obligation is reliably measurable.
Measurement: to measure on the basis of the best

estimates of the expenses necessary for paying off

the contingencies.
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The Company’s sales revenue is mainly comprised of

revenue from sale of goods, revenue from provision of labor

and revenue from assignment of asset use rights. The

principle of recognition of such revenue is as follows:

(M

Sale of goods: when the major risk and rewards in
the ownership of the goods have been transferred to
the purchaser, the Company no longer exercises
continuing management and actual control over the
goods in connection with ownership, economic
benefits in connection with transactions can flow in
the enterprise and the relevant revenue and costs
are reliably measurable, the Company will confirm
that revenue from the sale of the goods has been

realized.

Provision of labor services: for labor services which
are commenced and completed in the same year,
revenue is recognised upon completion of the labor
services. If the commencement and completion of a
labor service fall in different fiscal years, relevant
revenue from the labor service will be recognised
on the date of the balance sheet on the basis of the
percentage of the completed labor service, provided
that the results of the labor service provision

transaction is reliably estimable.

Assignment of asset use rights: the Company will
confirm that revenue is realized according to the
period and method stipulated under relevant
contract or agreement, provided that economic
benefits in connection with a transaction can flow

in and the revenue amount is reliably estimable.



=

i B R R

Notes to the Financial Statements
(BPESEARYERE) BE-SE-_F+_A=+—HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

20.

21.

22.

T2t BOR - &k Al A
GER-EE E3E RS
(%)

FeRMERER X

RRQBFREHRAENSRBER

o

FHREMESHBE 5t
HrEEnRE

EHEHEROEHSE

(1)

(2)

EHEENEERA C AA
AR EBEHBRECES
RAEERBEES0%U L >
NN ES50%EHE BERIE
HIENERELE  AAE
HETHRREE  HEEE
BEFIREHSHEHERE
BEREEN  TWHAEH
St RREER o

BHEHMEAMRANE
B ADEEHET®RE
REZRUBEEH R RE
FITRE) RERHERTEN
EREH - OIS HEE
NHFABEARRBR S ME
RECIEH -

(2)

20.

21.

22.

Principle Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates and the Method of Consolidating the

Financial Statements of the Company and Its
Subsidiaries (continued)

Accounting for Income Tax

The Company’s income tax is arrived at on an accrual tax

basis.

This report is not affected by any changes

in accounting policy or estimation.

Basis for Preparation of Consolidated

Financial Statements

(1)

Principle of determination of consolidation: for
enterprises in which the Company’s investment
amount accounts for 50% or more of the total capital
with significant voting right or for enterprises in
which the Company’s investment amount does not
account for 50% but the Company has significant
control, their financial statements will be
consolidated. For enterprises over which the
Company has actual control but such control does
not have any material adverse effect on consolidated
financial statements, their financial statements will

not be consolidated.

Accounting method adopted in consolidated
financial statements: the Company’s consolidated
financial statements are compiled in accordance
with the requirements of the Tentative Provisions
for Consolidated Financial Statements of the Ministry
of Finance and relevant supplementary provisions.
All major internal transactions and dealings which

are to be consolidated have been offset.
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Tax

Major types of tax and tax rates applicable to the Company

are as follows:
Enterprise income tax

The applicable tax rate for income tax of the Company is
33%.

On 29 August 1995, the Company was certified as a high-
tech enterprise by Jiangsu Provincial Science and
Technology Committee and is entitled to preferential income
tax policy. The Company has been paying taxes at a rate of
15% of the amount of assessable income since 1 January
1995.

The Company’s subsidiary Nanjing Panda International
Telecommunication System Co., Ltd. is a production-based
foreign enterprise with advance technology. It is
incorporated in Nanjing High-new Technology Industrial
Development Zone. Upon approval by the taxation
department, it has been paying income tax at a rate of 10%
from 2001 to 2003.

Upon approval by Ning Shui Wai Suo Jian Zi Doc. No. 17
(2002) of Foreign Tax Administration Office of the Nanjing
State Tax Bureau, the Company’s subsidiary Nanjing Panda
Mobile Communication Equipment Co., Ltd. was exempted

from income tax payment for 2002.
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Value-added tax is applicable to the Company’s revenue
from sales of goods. The sales tax rate for domestic sales of

goods is 17%.

The value-added tax paid for purchase of raw materials of
imported raw materials etc. can be offset against sales tax.
The tax rate is 17%. Of this tax, application can be made

for refund of the import duty paid for export of products.

The assessable amount of value-added tax is the balance

after current import duty is deducted by current sales tax.

By virtue of the Ning Guo Shui (Gao Liu) Zi (2001) No. 05
Approval Document of the High-new Technology Industrial
Development Zone Branch of the Nanjing State Tax Bureau,
some of the satellite telecommunication products made by

the Company were exempted from value-added tax for 2002.

Sales tax is applicable to the Company’s revenue from lease

of premises, provision of other technical services, etc.

Of this tax, the tax rate of revenue from lease of premises
is 5% while the tax rate of revenue from assignment of

other technical services is 5%.

The Company’s Urban development tax and education
surcharge are calculated on the basis of the assessable
amount of value-added tax and sales tax. The applicable

tax rates are 7% and 4% respectively.

Tax is calculated on the basis of 70% of the original value
of the Company’s real property. The applicable tax rate is
1.2%.

In addition, if premises are leased, tax is calculated on the
basis of the revenue from the lease of such premises. The

applicable tax rate is 12%.
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W ERrFrAFGEGBAEE 4. Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture
Companies
ARATNERFRARAREELEN The Consolidated Financial Statements of subsidiaries and
BRAT - joint venture companies are as Follows:
NCEE HREX RESE BRLA% TEEE | |
% of
Registered equity
Name capital Investment held  Principal operations Note
(&) (&)
0000 0000
BARREHETNEERAT AR%53.00 AR¥50.00 9434  EEMB LT RE
Nanjing Panda Electronic RMB53.00 RMB50.00 metallic, chemical, electronic
RIHEREFERAH AR#650.00 AR®617.50 95 HAEH BERE BRHEEK
Shenzhen Panda Electronic RMB650.00 RMB617.50 Home appliance,
Co., Ltd. telecommunication equipment
and appliance and apparatus
BREERNEERRAR AR%500.00 AR¥350.00 70 EEEFRLER
Nanjing Panda Technology RMB500.00 RMB350.00 production and installation of
Equipment Co., Ltd. production line
HAREEERBERAERAR  £m24.00 AR¥765.50 70 BRLEEHEEHEFNBEGZRSE
Nanjing Panda International USD24.00 RMB765.50 development, production sale Note 1
Telecommunication of telephone and
System Co., Ltd. telecommunication system
MARXEETIER AR%1,149.76 AR#827.11 7194 BEZEHR  ABSEF
Nanjing Guanghua Electronic RMB1,149.76  RMB827.11 PVC, ABS products
= BREHESEXARAF £7340.00  AR¥2,100.00 72 MBRLEHEETRESER
= Nanjing Panda Information USD340.00 RMB2,100.00 development, production and
RE Industry Co., Ltd. sale of electronic information
l products
T AREHERSEEERERAR AR¥100.00 AR¥70.00 70 AERRHENHESE  RitrE
?j - EFRERK
; % Nanjing Panda Appliance RMB100.00 RMB70.00 production, development and
o= & Apparatus Co., Ltd. sale of testing appliance; design
A= and installation of electronic
A F information system
F
#
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W ERTFAARRBERE 4. Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture
(%) (continued)
AARERFLARAREEREN The Consolidated Financial Statements of subsidiaries and
BRWT (&) : joint venture companies are as follows (continued):
LFER HERREF BRREE HEREA% IERH il =
Actual % of
Registered capital equity
Name capital invested held  Principal operations Note
(87 (B
'0000 '0000
HR R ERER AR®450000 AR%305538 99 REHETFER BERBR
BREE
Nanjing Panda Mechnical RMB4,500.00  RMB3,055.38 production and sale of electronic
Engineering Plant products, telecommunication
equipment and appliance
and apparatus
MRRERRERLT AR¥500.00 AR¥250.00 50 AEEFIXERREREMN
BEEAMT
Nanjing Panda Accurate RMB500.00 RMB250.00 production of equipment and
Machinery Co., Ltd. spare parts for electronic
industry; processing of
sophisticated machinery
HRRERBRMARA A AR®500.00  AR%350.00 70 HREEHERRBLERAL-
Bt Em
Nanjing Panda Netcom RMB500.00 RMB350.00 develop, produce and sell
network communication systsm,
software and products
HRRERERERRA A AR®500.00 AR%350.00 70 TEERf4 - GEA
Nanjing Panda Mechanical RMB500.00 RMB350.00 metal components
Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
EREREREEARLA AR¥500.00 AR¥300.00 60 EZBREm- R 5
Nanjing Huage Dian Qi RMB500.00 RMB300.00 plastic product & accessories Note 5

Plastic Industrial Co. Ltd

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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W ERrFrAFGEGBAEE 4. Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture
(%) (continued)
KAGRNERFARRGELEN The Consolidated Financial Statements of subsidiaries and
BROT (&) : joint venture companies are as Follows (continued):
kL gmEx RELE BRUEA% FEEE il i
% of
Registered equity
Name capital Investment held  Principal operations Note
(RiT) (R7T)
0000 0000
BEREMEBBBEERBERLT  AR¥6,000.00 ARH3,060.00 51 BRERENEE a1
5
Nanjing Panda Mobile RMB6,000.00  RMB3,060.00 sales of communication Note 1
Communication Equipment equipment Note 5
Co., Ltd.
BRRHBEERARLT AK¥2,000.00 AR¥200000 100 BBHER HFEENHER 1
LENMHE 5
Nanjing Panda Communications ~ RMB2,000.00  RMB2,000.00 development, production Note 1
Development Co., Ltd. and sales of mobile Note 5
communication and
digital communication
EREHERHERLR AR¥300.00 AR¥210.00 70 HETENTRE 5
Nanjing Panda Machinery RMB300.00 RMB210.00 processing and manufacturing Note 5
Co., Ltd. of mechanical parts
BRRBER N REERAH AR¥10000 AK¥51.00 51 RAEHENEE  #E i3
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng RMB100.00 RMB51.00 production and sales of Note 3
Small Home Electronic household appliance
Appliance Co., Ltd.
BEREFIEBARDLF AR¥100.00 AR¥70.00 70 EFEREERNRE 5
Nanjing Electronic RMB100.00 RMB70.00 accreditation of Note 5
Calibration Co., Ltd. electromechanical products
BREEAENRARLR AR¥1,000.00 AR¥500.00 50 BEBRARER
REBEERS 5
Nanjing Panda Network RMB1,000.00  RMB500.00 digital communication Note 5
Technology Co., Ltd. terminal products and

network communication

products
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W ERTFAARRBERE 4. Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture
(%) (continued)
AARERFLARAREEREN The Consolidated Financial Statements of subsidiaries and
BRWT (&) : joint venture companies are as Follows (continued):
LFER HERREF BRREE HEREA% IERH il =
% of
Registered equity
Name capital Investment held  Principal operations Note
(RiT) (R7T)
'0000 '0000
HRAREARERERA A AK®300.00 AR%180.00 60 TERRHERNMARREE 5
Nanjing Panda System RMB300.00 RMB180.00 development and sales of Note 5
Integration Co., Ltd. computer software
MRREETEEDT AR¥100.00 AR¥60.00 100 ®REE DORBREERARE 2
Nanjing Panda Electronic RMB100.00 RMB60.00 design and production of video, Note 2

printing advertisement

EAREE T RPAMEES AR®50.00  AR#50.00 100 EERE; ZRAD 2
Nanjing Panda Electronic RMB50.00 RMB50.00 hardware and electronic Note 2
Eastern Suburb Technology labour products
Department
EREARIETERAT £7180.00  ARM¥760.08 51 4EHEETH 2
Nanjing Panda Chenguang USD180.00 RMB760.08 production and sales of Note 2
Electronic Co. Ltd. monitors

RYTRHEE FEEERAA AR®600.00 AR#360.00 60 EEF GERBERGER 2

Shenzhen Panda Golden RMB600.00 RMB360.00 development of IC and Note 2
Card Enterprise Co. Ltd. computer software

BRRAREEREREETL  ARY5000  ARH50.00 100 BFERERS 2

Nanjing Panda Broadcast RMB50.00 RMB50.00 repair/maintenance of Note 2
and Television Products electronic products

Repair and Maintenance

Center

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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W ERrFrAFGEGBAEE 4. Controlling Subsidiaries and Joint Venture
(%) (continued)

RABNERFRARAREEREN

The Consolidated Financial Statements of subsidiaries and

BRWT (&) : joint venture companies are as Follows (continued):
IAGEL EmEX RESGE HREA% FERE fii &
% of
Registered equity
Name capital Investment held  Principal operations Note
(87 (BT
0000 '0000
HRRETERERAT AR®500.00 ARM¥500.00 100 SEHETEHR a2
Nanjing Panda Computer RMB500.00 RMB500.00 production and sales of Note 2
Co. Ltd. computer
EREAGERELT AR¥5000  AR¥50.00 100 REBARE ETTRE a2
IRRE
Nanjing Asia-Pacific RMB50.00 RMB50.00 satellite communication Note 2
Satellite Communication service, electronic
Company system design
MRAREETARIRLT AR¥3000  AR¥30.00 100 BEREERAAIEZER it2
Nanjing Panda Electronics RMB30.00 RMB30.00 installation of communication Note 2
Systems Engineering broadcast, and television
Company systems
HRAREENBEER %£780.00 AR%331.08 50 BB REHESR 4
REERDE
Nanjing Panda Tamura USD80.00 RMB331.08 development, production and Note 4

Communications Power

Supply Co., Ltd.

sales of power supply

equipment
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EIREN

BRMT (&) :

R

1)

o)

MRREHFERBEREERD
B D RMMA1993F 108 » &
EARBETI124E T > XD A
BBIB72% ; GERAEBE
REXBERBRAE - SR
528% TEERBME - £FE
BEBERE  BTEE  ARBEs
NWAZRERSE -

MREEBEERERDR : K
Y 20025688  EMMEREA
K#2,0008 T © BIARAQ A
RRRZFAREREHEEEE
BRARARRERY | TEHE
BAEMEE  £LEBBBERE 8%
B  PEEEHNRERER
SHEFEEREEEREE
m o REREL R AR -

MRAEBEHBEERERRD
T MR 2002528 » EME
AEAREG6,0008 T » AT
BREHIES1%  BERAEER
F o EREAIE49% o LT
AEGREGEENHMEIRE
BRSM)  ZEBHEW  REEEND
) BEREEE  BRER
E R BHRE -

ZERECEE EREEZF
BEBRKTTEM  HEHREZIR
EHEEERLES -

-52

DNEHEESRELE B

AGHHEE -

BELE  RMASHEE -

REFRRIWLMAESHEEDA o

The Consolidated Financial Statements of subsidiaries and

joint venture companies are as Follows (continued):

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

(A) Nanjing Panda International Telecommunication System
Co., Ltd. was incorporated in October 1993 with
registered capital of USD1.24 million. This company
was held as to 72% by the Company and held as to 28%
by ik {5 HUE 258 R A PR/ 7 the joint investment party.
Its principal operations include development and
production of systems and products regarding mobile
phones, digital communication, and network

communication.

=

Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co., Ltd.
was incorporated in August 2002 with registered capital
of RMB20 million. It was jointly established by the
Company and Nanjing Panda Information Industry Co.,
Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company. Its principal operations
include development and production of systems and
products regarding mobile phones, digital
communication, and network communication, household
electronic appliance and relevant high-tech products,

provision of services for complete sets of equipment.

(C) Nanjing Panda Mobile Communication Equipment Co.,
Ltd. was incorporated in February 2002 with registered
capital of RMB60 million. It was held as to 51% by the
Company and held as to 49% by Mr. Ma Zhiping, the
joint investment party. Its principal operations include
production of communication equipment (except ground
receivers for satellite communication); common
machinery; automobiles (except small sedans); provision
of maintenance for communication equipment, services

and information consulting services.

This company has terminated its operations and is in a stage
of liquidation. As such, its financial statements are
consolidated with the Company and the Company’s
investment in this subsidiary has been reduced to a book

value of zero.

This company was managed by the joint investment party,
and therefore it was not incorporated into the scope of

consolidation.

This company was the jointly invested company and therefore
it was not incorporated into the scope of consolidation.

This company was newly incorporated in the year and
therefore it was not incorporated into the scope of
consolidation.
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i AhEsrMEEEHA R 5. Notesto the Consolidated Financial Statements

EkEe 1. Cash and Bank Balances

HA —EE—5F —ZTT—F
Item 2002 2001
e Cash on hand 315,197.24 268,790.66
RITER Cash in bank 660,376,553.82 144,771,201.79
Hihg¥EaEd Other monetary fund 24,316,223.69 20,030,282.35
&t Total 685,007,974.75 165,070,274.80

AABZFAREREHEEEE
ER2AUEHERET
821,226 13T AREARYE

6,797,535.05 7T E 5 & 1 LLES R

The Company’s subsidiary, Nanjing Panda Information
Industry Co., Ltd. has made a fixed deposit of US$821,226.13
equivalent on RMB6,797,535.05 as pledge for a bank loan.

TEREE -
KRS 2. Short Term Investment
k- ek “ZE2-F
2002 2001
HH RELH B AR RESHE KEEE
Item Investment  Provision for Investment Provision for
amount diminution amount diminution
AR¥T AR#T AR¥TT AE#TT
RMB RMB RMB RMB
RERE Equity investment = - 75606,203.26  8,887,001.05
He CRERE  Including: Share investment = - 75606,203.26  8,887,001.05
BHRE Bond investment 97,462,000.00 —104,999,206.00 -
Heah EERE  Including: Treasury bill investment  97,462,000.00 —104,999,206.00 -
HttE%RE Other bond investment - - — =
ERE Other investment = = — -
G Total 97,462,000.00 - 180,605,409.26  8,887,001.05

PRREFFELRENEKRRSE -

limitation on realization.

The above investments are not subject to any significant
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o GO RREREEER
(#)

REER
Type of notes

5} Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(continued)

3. Bills Receivable

—B3_F —23-F
2002 2001

153
Note

RITRTESR Bank acceptance notes
BERTESR Commercial notes

597,500.00 2,110,081.37
76,128,163.74  76,447,791.03

H25,000,000.008 AEIE B
of which 25,000,000.00

was discounted afterwards

a3t Total 76,725,663.74 78,557,872.40

4. [EUrRxF 4. Dividends Receivable
HREEURB —EE_F —EE &
Name of invested unit 2002 2001
R RESFROHERLT 3,500,295.45 3,500,295.45
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd.
&&t Total 3,500,295.45 3,500,295.45

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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I~ ffEGRREERAER 5

3.

(%) (continued)
FE U AR & 5. Accounts Receivable
(1) FEURERFIRRNT : (1) The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as
follows:
HE - 2 k= —B2-F
Item 2002 2001
&8  HhH% HRE R 28 Whl% RRER
Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage bad debts Amount Percentage bad debts
AE#T % AR#T ARET % AR
RMB % RMB RMB % RMB
1ENR Within 1 year 334,991,628.69 91.30  2,100,899.14 111,361,768.00 82.94 1,759,254.18
1-28 1.2 years 20,932,039.79 571 1,234472.63  11,251,750.84 838 571,169.37
2-3% 2-3 years 4,633,873.42 1.26 1,187,487.28 8,136,783.40 6.06 1,790,814.14
3ELLE More than 3 years 6,345,635.22 1.73  3,510,635.66 3,518,489.60 2,62 2,499,571.82
&t Total 366,903,177.12 100 8,033,494.71 134,268,791.84 100 6,620,809.51

(2)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HRERBOETRL A2 R

HFZ 9o

AABRZFAREREE B
EREERD AR AL E
W BR 3% 268,477,845.06 7T 5
REREGERHNREINELE
R HE (200352 F27 B) L3R
BE2HWE -

HREWERAPESIFEERA
F154.20%RRER B HI IR R
BNEHBETEEFRAR
RF5,639,771.007C °

Percentage of provisions for bad debts is set out on

note 2(9).

Nanjing Panda Mobile Communication Equipment

Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, did not make

provision for the year-end accounts receivable
amounting to RMB268,477,845.06, because the
aforesaid amount has been recovered since the date
(27 February 2003) of completion of field audit.

The year-end accounts receivable include a loan of
RMB5,639,771.00 due from Panda Electronic Group
Ltd., which was held by the Company as to 54.20%

(with voting power).
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H AfEERELEFHAGEE 5 Notestothe Consolidated Financial Statements
(%) (continued)
5. BEUWES (&) 5. Accounts Receivable (continued)
(3) HARXFZEEA A A FEU (3) The five largest debtors amounted to
IR X &  H B RMB283,112,159.65, accounting for 77.16% of the
283,112,159.657C » {hFEUR total value of the accounts receivable.
IR EERY77.16% ©
6. HMEUWR 6. Other Receivables
(1) EHEtEBHRERERENT : (1) The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as
follows:
RE =88_F “BB-F
Item 2002 2001
&8F  WLH% HIRER £8 Ee A% ZRRER
Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage bad debts Amount Percentage bad debts
ARBT % ARBT ARETT % AR
RMB % RMB RMB % RMB
TELR Within 1 year 68,942,333.14 52.33 1,498,458.23  35,275,360.96 37.17 452,075.64
1-2f 1-2 years 8,122,474.63 6.17 131,333.99  10,136,866.48 10.68  2,498,797.34
2-3F 23 years 5,492,298.49 417 1,342,986.25  3,979,655.22 419 949,714.71
3ENE More than 3 years ~ 49,183,873.93 37.33 31,117,952.34  45,516,209.67 47.96 27,348,941.67
At Total 131,740,980.19 100 34,090,730.81  94,908,092.33 100 31,249,529.36

BEREEN TR 612 B
F=-9c°
(2) HBREMEBRRPESEFERA
A 5% 5% £ 3RIRFE B 45
W KR R B fu X
3,319,925.757C °

=h
FA

Percentage of provisions for bad debts is set out on
note 2(9).

The year-end other receivables include RMB
3,319,925.75 due from shareholders with 5% or above

of shareholding (with voting power) in the Company.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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i R

T~ A BF kR R H R

(#)

6. HMEUHK ()

5.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(continued)

Other Receivables (continued)

(3) HIRRREBEAIHLMEM (3)  The 5 biggest debtors owing other receivables at the
E W X & 5 & A end of the period amounting to the total of
60,440,025.447C  {EEfthfE RMB60,440,025.44, accounting for 45.88% of the
WA BEY45.88% © H A : total other receivables for the year. The debtors are:
REREM &F REHRH
Debtors Outstanding amounts Nature of debts
HRERBREARBBRKARAE 20,783,662.00  HiMiARH &
Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile Technological

Terminals Co., Ltd. service fees
REHRAEFRIRAF 12,986,830.72 LB
Nanjing Panda Chenguang Electronic Co. Ltd. Advance payment
REHEFEBERAT 12,411,294.80 KRB
Nanjing Panda Electronic Hong Kong Company Ltd. Advance payment
&t Total46,181,787.52
7. HME®R 7. Prepayment
HH k2 2T F
Item 2002 2001
&8 4] £ id]
Amount  Percentage Amount  Percentage
AE®T % ARET %
RMB % RMB %

TEUR Within 1 year 30,125,562.91 42.59 21,314,473.93 35.95

128 1-2 years 1,933,367.45 2.73 37,795,976.81 63.75

2:3F 2-3 years 38,573,469.65 54.53 169,575.00 0.29

3ENE More than 3 years 105,560.34 0.15 3,465.00 0.01

B3t Total 70,737,960.35 100 59,283,490.74 100
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BRESTE 15 LA E T BRI E
ERENFRRHEFEL
OQTMER » R2000FE
EEAABNERKERKE
BEXHE HFARHY
36,170,000.007C » FARETR
RKEBEERRE  REHHEER
Ko AE—HINBEE - Z
MIEEM2003F 33 HEE
TE o

HMARBNERPASELRD
T 5%8% 5% £ RIRER B
KRR BB R FK ©

Prepayments within one year of age are attributable
to the advance of RMB 36,170,000.00 to Nanjing
Panda Electronic Import/Export Company for
purchase of raw materials. Such prepayment is the
remaining amount of funds from disposal of
television operations as a result of assets
restructuring in 2000. Since such company was in
operations for a long period of time, there were
difficulties to verify this amount. However, the
Company strived to finish the recover the

prepayment was settled in 3 March 2003.

Year-end prepayment does not include any amount
due from holders with 5% or above shareholding

(with voting power) in the Company.

HE ok -} ok “ZE-F
Item 2002 2001

4 1] E3 B ] &8 HEERE
Net balance Book value Net balance Book value
AR#T AB#%T ARKETT AR
RMB RMB RMB RMB
B M Semi finished goods 625,724.83 - 22,064.51 -
[ R Raw materials 49,139,894.64  9,336,689.72 38,519,268.60  7,425,854.72
BEN Packing materials 96,545.91 17,056.91 184,313.97 49,283.49
REZ#Em Low value consumables 740,962.37 30,099.22 433,019.50 37,170.17
EFEm Stored commodities 163,102,150.73  6,666,079.94 58,778,234.14  8,523,137.68
ZEMIYE Sub-contracting material 437,133.38 = 414,632.34 =
HEER Work in progress 37,516,887.14  4,432,686.67 2570521451  1,184,783.38
&t Total 251,659,299.00  20,482,612.46 124,056,747.57  17,220,229.44

Ll & W R FE R EKRE
= ERFTENER ENRZSE
FERRSRENNEHER -

The realizable net values of the above stocks are determined
based on the most recent market prices less the relevant

expenses resulting from the future realization of such stocks.
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i AhEsrMEEEHA R 5. Notesto the Consolidated Financial Statements

(%) (continued)
9. #HEERH 9. Deferred Expenses
HE —EPP-F “ZT-% HARERE
Items 2002 2001  The reason for closing balance
AR ARET
RMB RMB
NREE A NRE 45,743,425.01 - Bf2003FNREE
Prepayment of 2003 NRE
e Rent 107,413.75 73,341.97 2003582
Prepayment of 2003 rent
KA Moulding expenses 286,296.37 376,908.86 20035 KAE
Prepayment of 2003 Moulding expense
BEE Maintenance and repair expense 6,064.96 79,360.00 FE2003FBEE
Prepayment of 2003 repair expense
BEE Advertising expenses = 100,000.00
Hith Other 396,182.65 416,801.16
&t Total 46,539,382.74 1,046,411.99
NREEAREXHHRHERNEE NRE represents non-recycled expenses paid to suppliers
BEERNRAR  HENEEXES for development, supply and production support for mobile
HEBRMERAE - REEMBAFTH communication products. NRE was amortized according
EEHESHE - the expected sales volume of each product.
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i FHE MR EEHEER

(#)

10. RAARERS

(1)

(2)

F #

5)

10. Long Term Equity Investments

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(continued)

RRERE (1) Long term Equity investment
A =RE “EE-f
Item 2002 2001
#ELE AEEHE RESH REER
Investment Provision for Investment Provision for
amount impairment amount impairment
ARBT AERT ARBT ARKT
RMB RMB RMB RMB
HRERE Other equity investment 636,557,949.94 3,463,465.36  839,668,051.77 3,463,465.36
REREEH Difference in equity investment 4,471,562.21 - 2,992,480.98 -
& Total 641,029,512.15 3,463,465.36  842,660,532.75 3,463,465.36
REREFE Net equity investment 637,566,046.79 839,197,067.39
HitRERE (2)  Other equity investment
BERE Fifh 0] *H Rit LiEY Lk
fi&® EENR LB (%) #EeE RERE L i1 ) iES ] {EEGR {E% G
Share of Equity  Accumulated Closing Opening
Names of Operating equity Initial ~ adjustment equity Closing  provision for  provision for
invested companies period holding(%) investment for the period adjustment balance impairment  impairment
AREY GRS 1992.09- 27.00  60,863,279.60 92,744,705.61 200,646,077.47 261,509,357.07 - -
BEERATY 2022.09
Nanjing Ericsson Panda
Communication Company
Limited (Note 1)
ERERBARE 1998.11- 3500 34,769,364.00 (3,519,600.00) 1,377,805.55 36,147,169.55 - -
BRRRERAAR 2018.11
Nanjing Microcell Panda
Mobile Terminals Co.,
Ltd. (Note 2)
RTREEF 3803 69,687437.75 7,106,156.13  8,371,021.33  78,058,459.08 = =
RHBERAE

Shenzhen Jinghua

Electronic Co. Ltd.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT

157



[N i RS NS 1

b A

B HRRER

Notes to the Financial Statements

(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

ho FHFEE Bk EEEE ER

(#)

10. REIRERE (W)

5.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(continued)

10. Long Term Investment (continued)

(2) HitRERSE (&) (2)  Other equity investment (continued)
HREE Fith o 3] Rt LiES S L)Y
€47 #ENR LEB (%) #REH HERE HERE LES 1 B XM
Share of Equity  Accumulated Closing Opening
Names of Operating equity Initial adjustment equity Closing  provision for  provision for
invested companies period holding(%) investment  for the period adjustment balance impairment  impairment
TREUEBE 1995.08- 20.00  83,967,206.77 21,347,486.00 21,347,486.00 105,314,692.77 - -
BREERLH 2015.08
Beijing Ericsson Mobile
Communication Limited
THERAER 2000.12- 35.00  69,300,000.00 (1,034,436.37) (2,314,338.06) 66,985,661.94 = =
RABRAR
Jiangsu Software
Industrial Co. Ltd
RREHERER 2000.12- 35.00  1,750,000.00  (242,668.69)  (385,816.89) 1,364,183.11 = =
RBFGAERDT
Intenna (Nanjing) Co. Ltd.
HREEET 1996.03- 30.00 61,425,420.00  3,755,121.63  8,751,166.94 70,176,586.94 - -
ARARA 2026.03
Nanjing Sharp

Electronics Co. Ltd
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i FHE MR EEHEER

(#)

10. RAAKERSE (#F)

(2)

F #

5 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(continued)

10. Long Term Investment (continued)

HitRERE () (2)  Other equity investment (continued)
BRRE it M 8 Rit LiES LD
g EENR LB (%) #ELH RaRE RaRE BRBE {EEH T ]
Share of Equity  Accumulated Closing Opening
Names of Operating equity Initial adjustment equity Closing  provision for  provision for
invested companies period holding(%) investment for the period adjustment balance impairment  impairment
BREEREE 1998.08- 30.00 150,000.00 (19,813.24) (85,087.55) 64,912.45 - -
BRAH 2008.08
Nanjing Lingyuan
Information Co. Ltd
REREN@ER 2001.04- 40.00 4,200,000.00  (1,769,399.27) (2,859,171.61) 1,340,828.39 = =
BRAF
MPower Batteries
(Nanjing) Ltd.
BREHBNER 2001.07- 5000 331080000  152,07449  152,074.49  3,462,874.49 = =
ERREERAA 2011.07
Nanjing Ericsson Mobile
Terminal Co. Ltd
MREHEY 2001.11- 49.00  6,533,170.00 (1,720,660.99) (1,911,41469) 4,621,75531 = =
MEERAR
Nanjing Panda Hitachi
Technology Co. Ltd
ERBERLH 1995.12- 33.33 1,000,000.00 71,20246  106,569.54  1,106,569.54 - -
HRZERLE 2005.12
Nanjing Lianhua Nap
New Coating &
Decorating Co. Ltd
LEHERR 2005.05- 45.00 450,000.00 - (450,000.00) - - -
BRERLT 2005.12
Shanghai Zhongtong
Information
Network Co. Ltd
BRET(EWL) 2000.6- 4000 1,757,905.88  34,435.4 54,117.09  1,812,022.97 = =
BRAA 2011.6

Nanjing Electronics

(Kunshan) Co. Ltd

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

T~ A BF kR R H R

(#)

i R

10. REIRERE (W)

(2)

5. Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(continued)
10. Long Term Investment (continued)
HitRERE (&) (2)  Other equity investment (continued)
BRRE Fith mi 4 Rt LiES L
L& EENR L (%) HREH RERE RERE LiES 4] {EEGH EER
Share of Equity  Accumulated Closing Opening
Names of Operating equity Initial adjustment equity Closing  provision for provision for
invested companies period holding(%) investment  for the period adjustment balance impairment  impairment
HRRARE 2001.10- 50.00 500,000.00  (180,589.03)  (180,589.03)  319,410.97 = =
ETERAT 20208
Nanjing Panda Medical
Electronics Co. Ltd
HRRHE R 2002.05- 51.00 510,000.00 = - 510,000.00 = =
PEEERAT 2022.05
Nanjing Panda Ju Neng
Small Home
Electronic
Appliance Co., Ltd.
BREAERG 3,763,465.36 = —  3,763,465.36  3,463,465.36  3,463,465.36
HEMRE
Other investment
reflected at cost
ait 403,938,049.36  116,724,013.97 232,619,900.58  636,557,949.94  3,463,465.36  3,463,465.36
Total
#1: ZADAREREASR Note 1: The Company originally held 43% of equity interest in it. After
43%  AFERKRESHE assets restructuring in the year, the Company holds 27% of
BFRUEGIBER27% » 7% equity interest in it. Please refer to note 13 for details.
RMfsE+= -
H2: EAFEHREELREE B Note2: Because joint investment parties underwent reorganization in

BHEREILGRERD
REERARAEERER
EnBEREBBKRE
RAF °

the year, the name of Nanjing Ericsson Panda Mobile Terminals
Co., Ltd was changed to Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile
Terminals Co., Ltd.
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i FHE MR EEHEER

(#)

10. RAAKERSE (#F)

(2)

HittRERE (&)

RRABZBERREREY
FRHEBEARAT - 4R
BEVEBHBEARIA
ARERERAEBB AR
BRARNEREBRAEY
& Wi B R B (2] U AT BE M F
AR EERE - HERE
FIERAREELW D E
WERRR - RARIEEER -
HESSHE  FRERE
Ko R REAVRIRER -

LR ERFEREZRR
REWEREKRRE

(2)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(continued)

10. Long Term Investment (continued)

Other equity investment (continued)

The Company made provisions for bad debts due
from Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Co.
Ltd., Beijing Ericsson Mobile Communication
Limited and Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile
Terminals Co., Ltd., associated companies of the
Company, after determination of recoverability of
those accounts receivable. Since there is a clear
indication showing that those accounts receivable
are not recovered, the Company recognized those
accounts receivable as bad debts, which were
written off from provision for bad debts according
to the written reference of power of the management
of the Company and the approval of the Board of

Directors.

There are no material limitations to realization and
remittance of gains arising from the aforesaid

investments.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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T~ A BF kR R H R
(#)

10. REIRERE (W)

(4)

i R

5.

(continued)

10. Long Term Investment (continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REREZE (4)  Difference in equity Investment
BRREGER nEeE EEFE  HRHE FHMRE HERE
Name of invested parties Initial amount Reason Amortisation ~ Amortisation Balance of
period  during the year amortisation
AR®T AR®T AR
RMB RMB RMB
HRRARERER 511,756.61 WEREEE 3 102,351.32 307,053.97
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Difference in equity 5 years
Engineering Plant acquisition price
RTREETRBERLA 2,826,403.07 WEREEE 3 565,280.63  1,695,841.82
Shenzhen Jinghua Difference in equity 5 years
Electronic Co. Ltd acquisition price
IREIERBREEERAA 2,697,102.71 WEREEE 33 141,952.77  2,555,149.94
Beijing Ericsson Mobile Difference in equity 5 years
Communication Limited acquisition price
RAZTRLBRAT (97,905.88) WERERE 10% (9,790.59) (86,483.52)
Panda Electronics Difference in equity 10 years
(Kunshan) Co. Ltd acquisition price
Bt 5,937,356.51 79979413 4,471,562.21
Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements

F #

(BHEETEARFERR) BE-FE-_F1+-A=1—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

i FHE MR EEHEER

11.

(#)

BEERERR Rt ER

(8 R Depreciation and provision for impairment
(1) BEEEERERRIFE (1) Fixed assets at cost and accumulated depreciation
EEREN BERG EBnh L& 1 ] Rt ait
Building and  Machinery and Electronic Other
Premises Equipment  Transportation equipment equipment Total
BEEERE
Fixed assets, at cost
200261810 352,455,711.14  165,793,031.56  7,030,60446  10.810,034.15  6,223,239.27  542,312,620.58
1 January 2002
KEEmM 2614,662.62 927092860  1717,372.69  1371,341.66  2,021,117.38 1699542295
Increase in the period
HhrEIREA 222,842.22 5,200.00 - - - 228,042.22
Transfer to construction
in progress
KD 3,517,26072  10,389,713.62  1,185,949.62 - 820,600.84  15,913,524.80
Decrease in the period
HhHERD - 9,736,046.50 518,308.47 - 820,600.84  11,074,955.81
Decrease in disposal
2002%12A31R 351,553,113.04  164,674,246.54 7,562,027.53  12,181,375.81 7,423,755.81  543,394,518.73
31 December 2002
EEEERHTE
Accumulated depreciation
of fixed assets
200251818 70,033,459.11  91,825,390.25 4,174,885.93 5,014,037.96 5385,397.36  176,433,170.61
1 January 2002
KEEmM 11,025,346.03  11,050,677.24 528,412.59 782,03154  1,388,880.16  24,775,347.56
Increase in the period
KEHD 736,972.74  10,414,50040  1,292,336.71 = 54490169 12,988,711.54
Decrease in the period
20025128318 80321,83240  92461567.09 341096181 579606950  6229,375.83  188,219,806.63
31 December 2002
EEEEFE
Fixed assets, book value
200251818 282,422,252.03  73,967,641.31 2,855,718.53 5,795,996.19 837,841.91  365,879,449.97
1 January 2002
2002%12A318 271,231,280.64  72,212,679.45 4,151,065.72 6,385,306.31 1,194,379.98  355,174,712.10

5, Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(continued)

11. Fixed Assets at cost, Accumulated

31 December 2002

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

T~ A BF kR R H R
(#)

1. BIERERR RFHER
wE ()

(1) BEEERERRFFE
(&)

R T ARERT H LR
EI301HEERD AR ZR
ANFE1021565% - ZEFH
031486%% & 5£0314935%
Z % FE 0314635 ~ &
031464%5% ~ 03148535 »
210215455 ~ 8810215558
2SI EEERERE - BE

(2) BEEEEREERE

5.

(continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Fixed Assets at cost, Accumulated

Depreciation and provision for impairment

(continued)

(1

(2)

Fixed assets at cost and accumulated depreciation

(continued)

The Company pledged properties for a loan located

at 301 Zhong Shan Dong Lu, Nanjing with

certificates of title to the property (Xuan Wu Chu Zi
No.102156, Xuan Bian Zi No0.031486 to 031493,
Xuan Bian Zi No.031463, No.031464 No.031485
No.102154 and No.102155).

Provision for impairment of fixed assets

) “23-F Ham FHED “2E°F  REE
Type 2001 Increase in Decrease in 2002  Reasons of
the year the year provision
ARETL AR AR®T ARBT
RMB RMB RMB RMB
EEEEN 353,756.16 = 68,400.00 285,356.16 REBK BEBR%E
Building and premises Obsolete and damaged
WERE 24,158,622.02 - 15321013 24,005,411.89 FHEEE RLZEZE
Machinery and equipment Obsolete and damaged
HihRtE 1,527,467.52 - 117,180.44 1,410,287.08 REBK  REBRRE
Other equipment Obsolete and damaged
i 26,039,845.70 - 338,790.57  25,701,055.13
Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BHEEEARHERE) BE-SE-F1+-f=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

F #

i A EE R EEHE R 5.  Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(#)

12. E8I1#

(continued)

12. Construction in Progress

(1) #EEIR (1) Construction in Progress
] ] Rt R Rf
I8ER “22-f 2m BE o “EECE RARSE %F
Transfer to  Decrease Including:
Name of Increase in fixed assets in the loan expensed ~ Source of
Construction Project 2001 the year in the year year 2002 capitalized  fund
TEEH 18,153,728.45 = = - 1815372845 - BERESAEMRE
Jiangning base Share proceeds
and other sources
Rt 243207471 986,335.19 228,042.22 = 3,190,567.68 - HHRE
Other Other sources
B = 1,866,000.00 = = 1,866,000.00 - HHRE
Digitally controlled
punch press Other sources
At 20,586,003.16 2,852,335.19 228,042.22 - 23,210,296.13 -
Total
A
BREREAL - - - - -
Including:
loan capitalized
expenses
(2) HEERIRREZEE (2) Provision for impairment of construction in progress
IE&E oS FHam TR “EECF  HREE
Name of Increase Decrease Reasons of
Construction project 2001 in the year in the year 2002  Provision
TEEM 13,153,728.45 - - 13,153,728.45 RIEE
Jiangning base Dormant
Hith 2,338,119.71 = - 2,338,119.71
Other
At 15,491,848.16 = - 15,491,848.16
Total

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

I~ ffEGRREERAER 5

13.

14.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(%) (continued)
ERRE 13. Intangible Assets
B#E Hizl
HEER B RE —TT-fF AN FHEd E3 1] Rt = = HER
Remaining
Acquisition Increase in  transfer to Amortization Accumulated period for
Type method  Original amount 2001 the year  this year for the year amortisation 2002 amortisation
TibERE BE 26,500,000.00 23,764,685.33 = = 524,000.00 3,59,314.67  23,240,685.33 41.6%
Land use right ~ purchase 41.6 year
BEHRE BE  157,140,000.00 67,217,828.98  400,000.00 - 15,677,337.37  105,199,508.39  51,940,491.61 326
Trademark purchase 3.2 year
use right
it BE 16,700.00 = 16,700.00 = 16,700.00
Others purchase
At 183,656,700.00 90,982,514.31 416,700.00 - 16,201,337.37 108,458,823.06 75,197,876.94
Total
REFHEER 14. Long Term Deferred Expenses
il
WA RiagEH =L E3CE )il FHH#A RitE# = ; = HER
Remaining
Increase in Amortization Accumulated period for
Name of project Original amount 2001 the year for the year the year 2002 amortisarion
ENCREE X 5 9,750,000.00 1,950,000.00 - 1950,000.00 9,750,000.00 = =
Foreign exchanges loss
from investment in ENC
AERER 16,540,446.10 11,026,964.10 - 551348200 11,026,964.00 5,513,482.10 k3
Major repair expenses 1 year
KERHAE 11,411,550.00 4,270,486.25 - 1,141,155.00 8,282,218.75 3,129,331.25 3F
Expense for increasing capacity 3 years
of hydro-electricity
EEE 1,171,015.67 = 1,171,015.67 117,101.57 117,101.57 1,053,914.10 4E
Renovation expense 4 years
Hify 384,106.30 48,616.00 335,490.30 71,312.31 71,312.31 312,793.99
Other
&3t 39,257,118.07 17,296,066.35 1,506,505.97 8,793,050.88 29,247,596.63 10,009,521.44
Total
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(BAEETTEARFERR) HE-SE-F+-A=+t—HULFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

—SEZF —EE—F i &
2002 2001 Note
304,000,000.00 304,120,000.00 B2
Note 2
687,800,000.00 404,450,000.00 a3
Note 3

991,800,000.00

708,570,000.00

ERER

Type of loan

ERER Credit loans

EHRER Charged loans

RESE Guaranteed loans

BHRER Pledged loans

&t Total

(1 EMEHERHRBREED (1)

BHREENER

RAFBURERT LR
BI0HEEZRIANAZR
AFEE1021563% « ZRFH
031486?—)’%5%031493% S
Z % F E 03146358 o
03146435 - 5%0314853!5 >
£ 1021543% ~ 581021559
ZEFAEE  FHEEAA
R #587,808,100.007C @ E
RIEA > @PREIERTT

BEDTEEMBRBERA
EM304,000,000.0075 ' B
HHBR B 2002F 78318 &
2003%F 128128 °

RATZRBATREHMETE
BERATD AR A EER
T B X A R %
388,000,000.007T 12 1 #&
R AARZBHATRMER
REHEBERBEBRATABERLD
Eﬁ%ﬁ BRARK
160,000,000.00 7T 2 & #&
R o

No loans mentioned above were not unsettled

beyond due date.

The Company pledged properties located at 301
Zhong Shan Dong Lu, Nanjing with certificates of
title to the property (Xuan Wu Chu Zi No.102156,
Xuan Bian Zi No0.031486 to 031493, Xuan Bian Zi
N0.031463, No.031464 No.031485 No.102154 and
No0.002155) and valued at RMB587,808,100.00 for
a loan of RMB304,000,000.00 from Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Jiangsu Branch) with a
term from 31 July 2002 to 12 December 2003.

Panda Electronics Group Company, the parent
company of the Company, guaranteed a short term
bank loan of RMB388,000,000.00 on behalf of the
Company. Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd., an
associated company of the Company, guaranteed a
short term bank loan of RMB160,000,000.00 on
behalf of the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BHEEEARHERR) BE-FE_F+=-F=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

16.

17.

T~ Aok EtmEEEFHGER 5 Notesto the Consolidated Financial Statements
(%) (continued)
FE 1 R & 16. Bills Payable
REESE ft 1. et 3 —EE-F fas
Types of Bills 2002 2001  Note
RITEAREZ 132,989,950.00 59,313,420.00 2003FE 2 H
Bank bills Due in 2003
BEALESR 1,784,000.00 26,000,000.00  2003F EZIH
Commercial bills Due in 2003
&4t Total 134,773,950.00  85,313,420.00
HRENRBEHEFLRRNTS%K Bills payable did not include any amount due from holders
5%SA_EFRIRBERR 13 KR REE (L HIFE will 5% or above shareholding (with voting power) of the
NREX - Company.
EAER - ABER 17. Accounts Payable and Receipts in Advance
HE —ET-F “EZT-F (FH
Iltem 2002 2001 Note
FE 5 BR X 181,179,055.3¢  66,221,625.63 FRBBBIFNEHE

Accounts payable

$3,541,152.83
Amount with the age

exceeding 3 years

was RMB3,541,152.83

FE U AR X 26,872,494.48  24,441,673.49
Receipts in advance
=5 Total 208,051,549.82  90,663,299.12

HARENRRPTIERFARAT5%R
5% BA £ FORBEMRAD WU IR SREAL Y FE
5K o

HARBBIRR P T EFARAT5%R
5% BA £ FORBEIRAD BV IR SR EEAL VTR

WK o

Closing balance of accounts payable did not include any
amounts due from holders with 5% or above shareholding

(with voting power) of the Company.

Closing balance of receipts in advance did not include any
amounts due from holders with 5% or above shareholding

(with voting power) of the Company.
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(BHEETEARFERR) BE-FE-_F1+-A=1—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

F #

i FHE MR EEHEER
(#)

18. B IRW
ARABHKRENITEHKAE

1,883,097.007t * HFEBRIEX
RIRHBEENENLTIE -

5, Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(continued)

18. Salaries Payable

Closing balance of salaries payable was RMB1,883,097.00.

There were no salaries payable which were overdue or paid

based on performance.

19. EXH& 19. Taxes Payable

na —ET_F —ET—F

Type 2002 2001
AR#T AR#T

RMB RMB

BER Value added tax (VAT) 33,161,099.27 35,172,549.13

BER Sales tax 5,488,453.92 4,094,329.31

I 4R R City maintenance tax 18,847,784.04 19,210,867.66

TEE Enterprise income tax 1,993,826.65 2,532,831.57

A5 Personal income tax (648,591.59) (772,132.71)

EEHR Property tax 3,257,283.31 2,857,289.02

T i fE AR Land use tax 661,468.72 772,000.00

SHER Consumption tax 25,312.01 =

B AR Transportation tax 5,780.00 5,780.00

ENTEHL Stamp duty 353.18 (4,363.44)

a3t Total 62,792,769.51 63,869,150.54

20. HthEX® 20. Other charges

"H —ETCHF R

Items 2002 Rate

BEEM M 5,662,991.21 RERIHI4%

Education surcharge 4% of current tax

FEEARE 816,616.17

Housing surplus reserve

CEl Total 6,479,607.38

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

i R

T~ A BF kR R H R

(#)

21. HfttFEM R

(1)

(2)

(3)

MAREMENRBESR
159,960,487.427C » Hp&
RIERDATFS% K 5% E&R
TRFE R D Y IR SR B A B FE A
7£26,124,562.627C °

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(continued)

(1)

21. Other Payables

The year end balance of other payables was
RMB159,960,487.42 of which RMB26,124,562.62

was due from holders with 5% or above shareholding

(with voting power) of the Company.

HAR REEE b B TR AV BA 4 (2)  Details of the year end balance of other payables in
BRMT : large amount are as follows:
L fog-1 RReH ik BREAAT
Name of units Outstanding amounts Age  Nature
IHXABAERERAT 30,600,000.00 1ERR RES
Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication Within 1 year  Deposit
Industrial Co. Ltd.
REETREABRAT 36,219,162.62 TEA ERRK
Panda Electronic Group Ltd Within 1 year  Currant account
BERERETERAF 6,000,000.00 126 BERERS
Nanjing Cantai Electronic Co. 1to 2 years  Guarantee deposit
EREHERRAERAT 2,000,000.00 1R ER
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. Within 1 year  Loans
&5t Total 74,819,162.62
SR HBIB3FE N ARBRE M (3)  Other payables in large amount with the age

REBREMARMBRK
1 o

exceeding 3 years were mainly prepayments from

other companies.
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(BHEEEARHERE) BE-SE-F1+-f=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

F #

i FHE MR EEHEER
(#)

5, Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(continued)

22. FEERRA 22. Accrued Expenses

BREHN SEES 2T HXEERERE

Item 2002 2001 Nature of closing balance

BRNHBER 2,000,000.00  2,527,289.67 ERRNZHNEBER

Intermediaries fee Outstanding intermediaries
fee payable

FE 1,665,844.28 175,560.00 B RS2ZERFE

Interest Outstanding loan interest
payable

e 501,843.80 980,837.38 EfRFIzEMR

Rent Outstanding rent payable

mIE 126,594.07 140,988.58  ALEEZMIE

Processing fee Outstanding processing fee

KEE 62,489.69 817,840.81 ENRFTZKEE

Water and electricity fee Outstanding water and
electricity payable

RIFARE - 2,857,232.27

Technology development fee

REE - 991,075.11

Insurance premium

Hit 1,015,559.89 879,835.08

Other

&t Total 5,372,331.73  9,370,658.90

23. EERKET

23. Deferred tax loans

BE BT _TTF
Item 2002 2001
ESERSEERRERMEHR Income tax payable arising from 11,550.64 11,550.64

receipt of non-cash assets

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT 171
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o ffFEE R E R H R

(#)

24. PEBRERER

5 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(continued)

24. Minority equity

PEBFERER DBBRELH g2 —EE—F
Name of minority shareholders Share of minority equity 2002 2001
XY 49% 47,675,404.42 -
Ma Zhiping

MRATEAMREIEAR 28.06% 8,406,160.29 8,406,160.29
EBRTHANEERAH 50% 4,996,801.64 -
BREHET (BB)BRAT 28% 3,878,687.86 4,757,208.55
Panda Electronic HK Co. Ltd.

BEREREXRREERAT 28% 3,425,249.88 948,929.13
Hity 12,227,877.26 9,300,900.91
Other

Bt Total 80,610,181.35  23,413,198.88
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BHEEEARHERE) BE-SE-F1+-f=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

i afgdREEEHAGER S
(#)

25. =& 25.
(1) ARARHHUREER &

REEARE 1T - RAGERE
W (B R :

J: “53-fF

Items 2001

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(continued)

Share Capital

Shares of the Company are ordinary shares of RMB1

each. The shareholding structure (unit: share) is as

FHEDAR(+,)

Increase/decrease for the period

- HRARERH
1. Non-circulating shares:
1. BEARSB 355,015,000.00
1. Promoter’s shares
He BRERRHA 355,015,000.00
including: state owned shares
BREARARR

Domestic legal

person shares
HEEARERS

Overseas legal

person shares
Rfty =
Others
BREAR -
Legal person shares
ABEIR -
Employee shares
BARZHE L -
Preference shares or others
HARBRGAT 35501500000
Sub-total of

B B W W o Mo

non-circulating shares

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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i ®

I~ ffEGRREERAER 5

(#)

25. B¥F (#&)

25. Share Capital (continued)

(1) FLIRGHALER &
REEARE 1T - RAEFERE
WT (B - R) (&) :

Items

2001

BOHER

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(continued)

Shares of the Company are ordinary shares of RMB1

each. The shareholding structure (unit: share) is as

follows (continued):

FHEMEHE(+,)
Increase/decrease for the period
Bk 2k Bk

Bonus Share

New issue ~ Allotment issue transfer

it

Sub-total

Z. BRERS

2. Circulating shares:

1.
1.

4.

4

BRERG A

BREHTARSEER 58,000,000.00
Domestic listed RMB
ordinary shares
BRETHER =
Domestic listed foreign
shares
FMLETHER

Overseas listed foreign

242,000,000.00

shares
Hit -
Others
300,000,000.00

Total for circulating share

58,000,000.00

242,000,000.00

300,000,000.00

e Il

© REAE

Total number of shares

655,015,000.00

655,015,000.00
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(#)

25. =&

(2)

(#)

(continued)

25. Share Capital (continued)

ARARRERE - ROOM (2)
B -EREERHEEHER
W (B R :

Names of shareholders,

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

natures of shares,

shareholding and changes are as follows:

BRRBEERAER RiptEHE —ZT-F =22=F
Name of shareholders
or class of shares Nature of shares 2001 2002
REHEETEEERAR Panda Electronics BBARG  355,015,000.00  355,015,000.00
Group Limited Promoter’s shares
BRAETAREEER Domestic listed RMB TBAR  58,000,000.00  58,000,000.00
ordinary shares Circulating A shares
BRETHER Domestic listed = = =
foreign share
B9 EmINER Overseas listed FEHKR  242,000,000.00  242,000,000.00
foreign shares Circulating H shares
&t Total 655,015,000.00  655,015,000.00
26. EFx oW 26. Capital Reserve
HE —2E-F EE HED - 1t
Increase Decrease
Item 2001 in the year in the year 2002
RAEE Share premium 478,386,846.10 = - 478,386,846.10
EYREFRS Provision for acceptance of
BEEE non-cash asset donation 34,034.50 = = 34,034.50
ERRSEE Cash donation = = = =
REREER Provision for equity investment 23,451.31 = = 23,451.31
BREA Fund transfer = = - _
NEEETEER Difference in translation - - - =
of foreign capital
EERAR Other capital reserve 78,165.37 - - 78,165.37
2ty Others - 94,042.64 - 94,042.64
& Total 478,522,497.28 94,042.64 —  478,616,539.92

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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AR R ER
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

I~ ffEGRREERAER 5

27.

28.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(%) (continued)
BROAW 27. Surplus Reserve
e —ZT-F FHEm R D k1 k-2
Increase Decrease
Item 2001  for the year  for the year 2002
LEBBLE Statutory surplus reserve 79,335,096.48 = - 79,335,096.48
AEBRHBAE Discretionary surplus reserve 70,376,641.33 = - 70,376,641.33
EEARE Statutory public welfare fund 38,425,804.72 = - 38,425,804.72
Hith Others = = - -
A3t Total 188,137,542.53 - - 188,137,542.53
5k & & # iE 28. Undistributed Profit
HE —22-% —2E—&
Item 2002 2001
BOKRDEFE Opening undistributed profit (382,597,950.40)  (525,430,817.08)
e BARSEAERE Add: opening undistributed profit adjustment = (36,586,546.51)
RELRDRDBEFE Adjusted opening undistributed profit (382,597,950.40)  (562,017,363.59)
m: REFHE Add: net profit for the year 91,184,949.90 179,419,413.19
W REGEERSBARS Less: transfer to statutory surplus reserve = =
ROEEEBLRE transfer to discretionary surplus reserve = =
REVEERH S transfer to statutory public welfare fund = =
2 EEBRRF distributed dividends for ordinary shares = =
BERAHEBRRT capitalization of dividends for ordinary shares = =
HRKRDEAE Closing undistributed profit (291,413,000.50)  (382,597,950.40)

BREAQNDENEESSEENRE
BEBNEERE  —BE-FE
BNABRETAEIE - ZORE
HAKRRAERABBE -

annual general meeting.

According to the relevant resolution passed at the ninth
meeting of the 4th Board of Directors, realized profit for

2002 was not undistributed , subject to the approval at the
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i FHE MR EEHEER
(#)

29. TEXRBRA  EERH
B AR

(1) ®wITEED

5, Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(continued)

29. Income and Cost of Principal Activities

(1)  Segmented by products

FERBEHBA TEREAE
Income from principal activities Cost of principal activities
KSR = o —TTF =t “2Tf
Principal activities 2002 2001 2002 2001
BHEEES  Mobile telecommunication 896,282,719.46  578,055,867.51  787,411,242.48 541,398,859.40
products
ZETERER  FElectronic information products 78,357,129.38  82,616,313.76  70,941,744.65  79,208,321.32
BEEER Electromechical products 112,725,704.78  92,295,751.65  93,624,664.00  73,964,701.76
BEBEES  Satllite telecommunication 101,378,418.80  48,630,400.00  67,384,638.71  38,118,119.65
products
Hity Others 104,942,143.09  59,961,917.47 93,846,260.33  59,805,455.32
&5 Total 1,293,686,115.51  861,560,250.39 1,113,208,550.17 792,495,457.45
(2) RIS (2)  Segmented by geographical areas
FERBWA FEREAE
Income from principal activities Cost of principal activities
HE —®$%"F —2T-F —¥$%"F “TT-F
Regions 2002 2001 2002 2001
FHHE Nanjing region 1,293,686,115.51  861,560,250.39 1,113,208,550.17 792,495 457.45
&t Total 1,293,686,115.51  861,560,250.39 1,113,208,550.17 792,495 457.45

(3) ALTXHAEBEFHE
W AXBEHE AR
861,542,985.527C » 452 HA
FTREBBRALED
66.60% °

(3)  Sales revenue from the largest five customers totalled
RMB861,542,985.52, accounting for 66.60% of total

sales revenue for the year.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ISR NI

sl T
b A

(%) (continued)
30. HthEFHF @ 30. Income From Other Activites
- ot 3 “E3-§
2002 2001

RH KA X flil 0N il pil):d
Item Income Expense Profit Income Expense Profit
He Rents 28,986,957.57  17,423,602.18  11,563,355.39  18,751,018.88  8,657,524.27  10,093,494.61

EE Electronic and water expenses  8,487,014.38  6,211,466.22  2,275,548.16 - - -
WRHE Sales of raw material 3,860,596.61  3,754,091.77 106,504.84  11,633,901.26  10,047,642.74  1,586,258.52
BEHEE  Technological services fees  23,272,619.67  1,291,171.35  21,981,448.32 = = =
BE Lt Trademark and land 2,549,430.00 141,493.37  2,407,936.63 = = =

EHE use fees
BHEBA Labor income 144540246 2,135,651.44  (690,248.98)  8,976,300.84  7,487,701.84  1488,599.00
HitlA Other income 7,337,922.76  2,803,022.15  4,534,900.61  2,597,623.55 238,499.92  2,359,123.63
&3 Total 75,939,943.45  33,760,498.48  42,179,444.97  41,958,844.53  26,431,368.77  15,527,475.76

31. HHERHA 31. Financial Expenses

HH st -1 et 3 —TT-F
Item 2002 2001
FIEXH Interest expenses 53,153,530.10 48,998,662.49
o FIEWA Less: Interest income 3,987,048.48 4,422,227 .91
meEREX Add: Exchange loss 34,103.16 18,134.33
o ER R Less: Exchange gain - -
oo Efthk Add: Other expenses 262,272.88 196,566.47
=5 Total 49,462,857.66 44,791,135.38
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(%) (continued)
32. gEWSE 32. Investment Income
(1) REWZ\MAWOT : (1) Details of investment income are as follows:
EH i 2 3 —TT-F
Item 2002 2001
BRZRE W= Income from equity investment 12,688,001.05 3,009,943.19
EERE RS Income from debenture 12,727,777.00 =
Heh: B lE Including: income from debenture 12,727,777.00 =
ZRERWE income from entrusted loans = =
HinEHRE WS income from other debenture - -
investment
e REAR Profit from joint venture and = =
2 ERER associated companies
HRE R EAE Share of net profit from invested 116,731,742.08  289,014,126.80
DERRE R RFFB companies after adjustment
by equity method at year end
REREZHEH Equity investment difference (799,794.13) (321,953.25)
in amortisation
REEZE RS Gain on equity transfer (1,068,269.29) (1,783,178.09)
RHREREBER Provision for diminution in value on = (8,887,001.05)
short term investment
ROREHELEE Provision for diminution in value on — (3,463,465.36)
long term investment
ZRETHEERE Provision for diminution in value on - -
entrusted loans
a3t Total 140,279,456.71  277,568,472.24

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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T~ A BF kR R H R

(#)

i R

32. B (#)

(2)

HREEREZARDIZRR
ERFFEMNBAMANT -

5. Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(continued)

32. Investment Income (continued)

(2)

Details of share of net profit from invested companies

after adjustment by equity method at year end are as

follows:

#HRRLFEE =t J =i —EE-F i &E
Name of invested companies 2002 2001 Note
EREUGHRHEBEEERAT 92,744,705.61 260,157,652.28

Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Company Limited

BREREREEREARERAR (3,519,600.00) 22,901,935.70

Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd.

RNTREEFROHBRAA 7,106,156.13 5,273,623.98

Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd

LR EEHBERRAA

Beijing Ericsson Mobile Communication Limited

IHBRHEXROARLA

Jiangsu Software Industrial Co. Ltd

AREEETEARDH

Nanjing Sharp Electronics Co.

21,347,486.20

(1,034,436.37)

3,755,121.63

(1,279,901.69)

2,904,054.30

RERBHLERERAR (1,769,399.27) (1,089,772.34)
MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Ltd.

EREHAVRBAERLR (1,720,660.99) (185,755.67)
Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd

Hity (177,630.86) 332,290.24
Others

a3t Total 116,731,742.08  289,014,126.80
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i FHE MR EEHEER

32.

33.

(4)

RRBR (#)

(3) BEHEXEPRGIMEH
&S RNATZHE AR
MREYCREBEERA
7 2002%F B B F Fl B
224,155,5917¢C » ANAFIRE
BLEHABERRE RS
92,744,705.617C ° &&EEK
BERARETMEXMET
AR ZHENRIEREY
ERBBEREARIT2002F
10Z 128 & 38 F A 8
106,737,430 (R B &% +
o) RARRBRELHIER
BE R 21,347,486.007T °

(4) LFRBRBEWHERTEEE

5, Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(continued)

32. Investment Income (continued)

(3)

According to the auditing of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Zhong Tian Shanghai, Nanjing Panda Ericsson
Communication Co., Ltd.(“ENC”), an associated
company of the Company, realized net profit for the
year 2002 amounting to RMB 224,155,591. As such,
the Company received RMB92,744,705.61 of
investment income from ENC based on its equity
interest in ENC. According to the auditing of &K
BRHRETTAMEFT, Beijing Ericsson Mobile
Communication Limited (“BMC”), an associated
company of the Company, realized net profit between
October and December 2002 amounting to RMB
106,737,430(Please refer to note 10). As such, the
Company received RMB21,347,486.00 of investment

income from BMC based on its equity interest in BMC.

There are no significant limitations on remittance of

RBRE o income from the above investments.

ERNMEA 33. Non-operating income

HE —ET°F —TE—F
Item 2002 2001
REETEEF NS Net gain from disposal of fixed assets 935,683.16 225,857.25
FEBMR S MR Gain from non-monetary transactions 1,056,223.85 -
HERFEE WG Gain from disposal of intangible assets - 41,667,803.77
EIENELON Net gain from fine payments 17,909.82 =
Hit Others 97,747.98 300,175.73
A5t Total 2,107,564.81 42,193,836.75

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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I~ ffEGRREERAER 5

34.

35.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(%) (continued)

ERIZH 34. Non-operating Expenses

HH et 1 ek 2 —TT-F
Item 2002 2001
BRAFES State irrigation works fund 300,000.00 =
REEEEETEX Net loss from disposal of fixed asset 1,806,251.48 3,191,334.58
hHEE Local fund 493,408.55 611,601.23
B3 Net fine payment expenses 98,145.01 374,983.44
BT Donation expenses 169,530.00 328,362.00
Hit Other 218,672.53 464,691.84
&5t Total 3,086,007.57 4,970,973.09
KIHAEMEEETDHAR 35. Other operation related cash received
BHE

HE —EBE_F
Item 2002

BREHRMAEREEAERERES

National debt special fund under
the State emphasis project for

technological innovation

20,000,000.00
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i afgdREEEHAGER S

37.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(4) (continued)
36. IMMHAMMBEETTDSR 36. Cash paid for other operating activities
BHER&
HE —E2_F
Item 2002
AR#T
RMB
B EE Technology development expenses 12,711,040.51
B & REE Advertising promotion expenses 27,488,602.46
EKBEE Business entertainment fees 6,942,431.11
FNEEEHR Intermediaries fees 6,464,130.69
BEE Repair expenses 5,092,442.78
HESE Lease expenses 4,219,078.05
EZRE Travelling expenses 5,516,663.39
ERg Transportation expenses 4,600,799.50
WAE Office expenses 9,221,333.06
BERE Labour cost 2,886,382.65
HAt Other 7,498,524.57
&t Total 92,641,428.77
BIMAMRBEEIZIDAM 37. Cash received for other investment activity
BB &
HE —EE_F
Item 2002
RBERE Risk deposit 30,600,000.00

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

B3 5 A L

6. Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

B Company

FE Uy AR & 1. Accounts receivable

(1) FEURERFIRRNT : (1) The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as

follows:

1 et —RE—F

2002 2001
%H & HBI% HIRER £ Al  REREME
Percentage  Provision for Percentage Provision for

Item Amount % bad debts Amount %  bad debts
TEUR Within 1 year 6,586,375.38 68.80 222,435.22 17,605,786.46 78.65  254,952.86
1-2% 1-2 years 2,604,498.39 27.20 161,612.53  4,308,383.14 19.25 97,676.38
2-3% 2-3 years 267,630.04 2.80 80,197.63 388,616.68 1.74  31,757.66
3ENE More than 3 years 115,077.83 1.2 63,978.92 81,754.56 0.36 46,231.13
&t Total 9,573,581.64 100 528,224.30 22,384,540.84 100  430,618.03
RIREFHN R 612 R Please refer to note 2(9) for percentage of provision
F=+ 90 for bad debts.

(2) HREBUERFPREHFEAD (2)  Closing balance did not include any amount due from
5% 8 5% A £ 3RIRFE R 17 holders with 5% or above shareholding (with voting
HIBR R B L RK ° power)in the Company.

(3) HARRFESEEAHLHIEW (3) The biggest 5 account receivables totaled

BRI A T E A 4,206,369.40
T HERBERAEN
43.94% o

RMB4,206,369.40, accounting for 43.94% of the total

account receivables for the year.

184




=

i
Notes to the Financial Statements
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A~ BAWEEHMEEEIFHGE 6. Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (4) Company (continued)
H fth FE U X 2. Other receivables
(1) EHEtEBRERERNT : (1) The ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:
ft 1 et ZTT-F
2002 2001
EH &8 LH% IR &8 Whl% RRER
Percentage  Provision for Percentage  Provision for
Item Amount % bad debts Amount % bad debts

(2)

TEL0A  Within 1 year  533,487,295.40

89.45 974,749.10 54,471,854.66 46.66 235,294.09

1-28 1-2 years 3,708,159.20 0.62 33,736.80 14,861,292.17 1273  2,095,701.19
2-3F 23 years 1,926,438.00 0.32 - 3,287,560.45 282 801,265.28
3ELE  More than 3 year  57,267,622.68 9.61 28,015,663.39 44,128327.75  37.79  4,047,603.22
&it Total 596,389,515.28  100.00 29,024,149.29 116,749,035.03  100.00 7,179,863.78

REREBOTRL A2 R
%I: S 9 o

HAREMERRFSHFRA (2)
F5%K 5% £ 3R IRHE R 5

W R R EBE R R
3,319,925.757C ©

Please refer to note 2(9) for percentage of provision
for bad debts.

Other receivables were RMB3,319,925.75 due from
holders with 5% or above shareholding (with voting

power)in the Company at year end.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED

2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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i R

Ao BAARHRELERHE o

B (%) Company (continued)
2. HMtEUR(HF) 2. Other receivables (continued)
(3) HBARRFEEHEARVHEAM (3) The biggest 5 other

E W & A& i B B
485,728,873.127C » {hH Aty
FERFRAERERY81.44% °

Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

receivables totaled
RMB485,728,873.12, accounting for 81.44% of the

total other receivables for the year.

RMELL &8 RAKE
Units in arrears Outstanding amount  Nature
BREHBERRARAT 290,000,000.00  f&FK
Nanjing Panda Communications Development Co., Ltd. Loans
EREEBBBERERBERRAA 140,000,000.00  f&3K
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communication Equipment Co., Ltd. Loans
RERRBEERRBERAT 21,958,380.40 &R
Nanjing Panda International Telecommunication System Co. Ltd. Loans
BRERBEREHEBHRBERAE 20,783,662.00 Bl RKE

Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd.

Technological

service fees

BAERAEFERDE 12,986,830.72 X
Nanjing Panda Chenguang Electronic Co. Ltd. Current
At Total 485,728,873.12
3. RMKRHERR 3. Long term equity investment
(1) RERERA (1) Long term equity investment
k- -t “ZZT-F
2002 2001
RREH WEER RESH WEER
Investment  Provision for Investment  Provision for
amount  impairment amount impairment
RERE Share investment = = = =
HiRERE  Other equity investment 809,822,549.93  3,463,465.36 925,660,744.50  3,463,465.36
[RHEREZSE  Difference in equity investment 4,558,045.73 = 2,670,527.73 =
&t Total 814,380,595.66  3,463,465.36  928,331,272.23  3,463,465.36
IRHEREFEE  Net equity investment 810,917,130.30 - 924,867,806.87 -
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A BAGWEEREEEFHGE 6. Notesto the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (4) Company (continued)
3. RHEimERE (&) 3. Long term equity investment (continued)

(2) EHtipRERE (2)  Other equity investment
HRRE Fidt g x4 Rit LES ] B
k4] BERR LA (%) wuem RRRE ERRE HRBE R £
Name of Share of Initial Equity  Accumulated Opening Closing
invested Operating  interest investment  adjustment for equity Closing provision for provision for
companies period (%) amount the period adjustment balance  impairment  impairment
ARRARE 1999.05- 99.00 30,042,016.46 (2,297,950.74)  (976,276.95) 29,065,739.51 = =
R 2023.12

Nanjing Panda
Mechanical

Engineering Plant

BRAEHES 2000.09- 7000 700,000.00 1,376,356.04  1,156,065.02  1,856,065.02 = =
BHERAH 2020.09

Nanjing Panda

Appliance &

Apparatus Co. Ltd.

BREHET 1998.05- 9434 500,000.00  (513,782.81) (1,534,692.90) (1,034,692.90) = =
NEERAR 2028.04

Nanjing Panda

Electronic Material

Co. Ltd.

BRREET 1991.01- 100.00  200,000.00
AAIRAR
Nanjing Panda

(200,000.00) - - -

Electronic System

Engineer Corp.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
2002 ANNUAL REPORT
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(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

A BAGEE#MELEFHHARGE 6. Notesto the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (&) Company (continued)
3. RUKk#E®RST (&) 3. Long term equity investment (continued)

(2) HitRERE (&) (2)  Other equity investment (continued)
HERE Fidk mia 3 Rt LEY ] e
L&’ HEOR A% HERH RRAE RRAE LiEY {EE HER
Name of Share of Initial Equity  Accumulated Opening Closing
invested Operating  interest investment adjustment for equity Closing provision for provision for
companies period (%) amount the period adjustment balance  impairment  impairment
RYTREET  1995.12- 95.00  6,175,000.00  (14,187.01) (2,323,050.00) 3,851,950.00 = =
BRAH 2012.12

Shenzhen Panda

Electronic Co., Ltd.

BRAEHERAERE  1993.10- 72.00  7,655,000.00 6,367,681.93 277,000.14  7,932,000.14 -
ARERAR 2003.10

Nanjing Panda

International

Telecommunication

System Co., Ltd.

BRAEEFEER 1988.01- 7194 8,271,095.45 (2,006,574.24) 15,678,191.18  23,949,286.63 =
2007.12

Nanjing Guanghua

Electronic Plastic

Installing Plant

BB 1998.10-70.00 3,500,000.00 (458,968.33 ) 22880 3,500,228.80 =
EREERAT 2013.10

Nanjing Panda

Technology

Equipment Co., Ltd.

BREHER 1998.07-72.00 21,000,000.00  (2,259,053.20) (11,026,231.23)  9,973,768.77 =
EXERAT 2028.07

Nanjing Panda

Information

Industry Co., Ltd.
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A B g RR LR

B (4)

RUKE®RSE (#)

6. Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding
Company (continued)

3. Long term equity investment (continued)

(2) EHEtRERE (&) (2)  Other equity investment (continued)
#BRE Fift nia *5 L4 LiES ] nE
k4 BEMR  LLE(%) #Re@ EanE gamE LiES 1] EER EER
Name of Share of Initial Equity  Accumulated Opening Closing
invested Operating  interest investment adjustment for equity Closing provision for provision for
companies period (%) amount the period adjustment balance  impairment impairment
BRREHER 1999.02- 5000 2,500,000.00 54776028 610,121.48  3,110,121.48 = =
ARAR 2018-02
Nanjing Panda
Accurate Machinery
Co. Ltd
ARRMRE 2001.04- 7000 3,500,000.00 (1,764,588.39) (2,315,802.57) 1,184,197.43 = =
RiARAR 2011.04
Nanjing Panda
Netcom Technology
Co. Ltd.
HRRMEE 2001.06- 7000  3,500,000.00  748,882.81  806,037.03  4,306,037.03 = =
HERRAA 2016.06
Nanjing Panda
Mechanical
Manufacturing
Co. Ltd.
BREREN 2001.12- 60.00  3,000,000.00 265,433.53 265,433.53  3,265,433.53 = -
BREERLT 2011.12
Nanjing Huage
Dian Qi Plastic
Industrial Co. Ltd.
AREEBBERE  2002.02- 51.00 30,600,000.00 19,021,339.29 19,021,339.29  49,621,339.29 = =
REARAR 2012.02
Nanjing Panda
Mobile

Communication

Equipment Co. Ltd.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

A BAGEE#MELEFHHARGE 6. Notesto the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (4) Company (continued)
3. RUKk#E®RST (&) 3. Long term equity investment (continued)

(2) HitRERE (&) (2)  Other equity investment (continued)
#HaRE Fith Mt £y it xR LiEr
fi &% EEOR A% #REE  §+0) EIAE BRBE EEf EER
Name of Share of Initial Equity  Accumulated Opening Closing
invested Operating interest investment adjustment for equity Closing provision for provision for
companies period (%) amount the period adjustment balance  impairment impairment
MRS 2002.08- 95.00 19,000,000.00 7,858,584.32  7,858,584.32 26,858,584.32 - -

BRERAH 2012.08
Nanjing Panda
Communications

Development

Co., Ltd
B R 2002.01- 70.00  2,100,000.00  (462,479.12)  (462,479.12) 1,637,520.89 - -
BRAR 2011.11

Nanjing Panda
Machinery Co., Ltd

BRREET 1990.06- 70.00  700,000.00 9,690.27 9,690.27  709,690.27 - -
FTEERAR 2012.10
BRREER 2002.10- 50.00  5,000,000.00 (3,198.36) (3,198.36)  4,996,801.64 - -

NEERAH 2022.10

& ot =

v
h:H

BRRERS 2002.09- 60.00  1,800,000.00 (81,468.37)  (81,468.37) 1,718,531.63 - -
ERBRAF 2012.09
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BHEETEARFERR) BE-FE-_F1+-A=1—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

A~ BAWEEHMEEEIFHGE 6. Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (4) Company (continued)
3. RHEimERE (&) 3. Long term equity investment (continued)

(2) EHEtRERE (&) (2)  Other equity investment (continued)
HRRE Fith ma 8 it LiES K
k4] EERR  WH (%) #uem RRRE ERRE LES 1] HER {HER
Name of Share of Initial Equity  Accumulated Opening Closing
invested Operating  interest investment  adjustment for equity Closing provision for provision for
companies period (%) amount the period adjustment balance  impairment  impairment
AREUERM 1992.09- 27.00  60,863,279.60 92,744,705.61 200,646,077.47 261,509,357.07 - -

BEARAA 2022.09
Nanjing Ericsson

Panda

Communication

Co., Ltd

AREREERE  1998.11- 35.00 34,769,364.00 (3,519,600.00) 1,377,805.55 36,147,169.55 - -
BBARERAT 201811

Nanjing Microcell

Panda Mobile

Terminals Co., Ltd

RIMREETF 38.03 69,687,437.75  7,106,156.13  8,371,021.33  78,058,459.08 = =
BRHBRAA

Shenzhen Jinghua

Electronic Company,

Shenzhen

TREIEED 1995.08- 20.00 83,967,206.77 21,347,486.00 21,347,486.00 105,314,692.77 = =
BEERAH 2015.08

Beijing Ericsson

Mobile

Communications

Limited

IHEBGEE 2000.12- 35.00  69,300,000.00 (1,034436.37) (2,314,338.06) 66,985,661.94 - -
RABRAR
Jiangsu Software

Industrial Co., Ltd

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

i R

A BRI R R
B (4)

3. REBRERRE (&)

(2)

6. Notesto the Financial Statements of the Holding
Company (continued)

3. Long term equity investment (continued)

HitRERE (&) (2)  Other equity investment (continued)

#HERE Fith ma 8 it B Lk
k4] EENE  HA% HERE RRRE BRAE LB ] {HER HER
Name of Share of Initial Equity  Accumulated Opening Closing
invested Operating  interest investment adjustment for equity Closing provision for provision for
companies period (%) amount the period adjustment balance  impairment  impairment
ABMEREE  2000.12- 35.00  1,750,000.00  (242,668.69)  (385,816.89) 1,364,183.11 = =
AEAGARAH

Intenna (Nanjing)

Co., Ltd

BRELET 1996.03- 30.00 61,425420.00 3,755,121.63  8,751,166.94 70,176,586.94 - -
ARAA 2026.03

Nanjing Sharp

Electronic Co., Ltd

BREZRR 1998.08- 3000 150,000.00  (19,813.24)  (85,087.55)  64,912.45 = =
ARAR 2008.08

Nanjing Lingyun

Information Co., Ltd

REFEEN@ER 2001.04- 40.00  4,200,000.00 (1,769,399.27) (2,859,171.61) 1,340,828.39 - -
BRAA

Mpower Batteries

(Nanjing) Co., Ltd

BRREANERE  2001.07- 50.00 3,310,800.00  152,07449  152,074.49  3,462,874.49 = =
EFREERAT 201107

Nanjing Panda
Tamura
Communication

Equipment Co., Ltd
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F #

A B g RR LR
B (4)

3. RUk#E®RSE (&)

(2)

HittRERE (&)

6. Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding
Company (continued)

3. Long term equity investment (continued)

(2)  Other equity investment (continued)

#HERE Fith ma 8 it P ] Kne
fi &7 BENE  H (%) REeH HaRE [ §+1 ] HRBE {5 e 0 &
Name of Share of Initial Equity  Accumulated Opening Closing
invested Operating  interest investment  adjustment for equity Closing provision for provision for
companies period (%) amount the period adjustment balance  impairment  impairment
MRAEHE Y 2001.11- 49.00  6,533,170.00 (1,720,660.99) (1,911,414.69) 4,621,755.31 = =

NEERAA
Nanjing Panda
Hitachi Technology
Co., Ltd

HRRHEH 2002.05-
PRERRAHE 2022.05
Nanjing Panda

Ju Neng Small Home
Electronic Appliance

Co., Ltd

REARNE R
HitRE
Other investment

reflected at cost

51.00

510,000.00 - - 510,000.00 - -

3,763,465.36 - =~ 3,763,465.36 3,463,465.36 3,463,465.36

i Total

549,973,255.39 143,132,443.21 259,849,294.54 809,822,549.93 3,463,465.36 3,463,465.36

PR ERFEREZRR
REWzEREKRRE

There are no material limitations on realization and
remittance of gains arising from the aforesaid

investments.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(BHEEEARHERR) BE-FE_F+=-F=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

A BAAEEMELEHEHEGE 6. Notesto the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (%) Company (continued)
3. RUK#ERE (#) 3. Long term equity investment (continued)

(4) REREEH (4)  Difference in equity investment

HRREMRE mEed KERE HBER FHIMARE HERRE
Initial Amortisation ~ Amortisation Closing
Name of invested companies amount Reasons period for the year balance
BREARERER 511,756.61 BEREEE 5E 102,351.32  307,053.97
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Difference in 5 years
Engineering Plant equity investment

AT REETRBERAA 2,826,403.07 WEREEE SE 565,280.63 1,695,841.82
Shenzhen Jinghua Electronic Co. Ltd. Difference in 5 years

equity investment

EREIEBHBEERAF 2,697,102.71 WEREEE 56 141,952.77 2,555,149.94
Beijing Ericsson Mobile Difference in 5 years

Communication Limited equity investment
A&t Total 6,035,262.39 809,584.72 4,558,045.73

4, IEXBWKA -ETEXEH 4. Income and cost of principal activities

b.
(1) RBRAEE (1) Segmented by income
TERBBA TERBBF
Income from principal activities Cost of principal activities
BASH 2 b2 —EE-F —¥%_F —EE-F
Items of principal activities 2002 2001 2002 2001
BBHEEER  Mobile telecommunication 67,527,074.94  278,005,786.33  67,587,072.73  275,626,337.91
% products
; KERER Electromechanical products = 3,856,247.07 = 3,531,608.49
5 HEAEES  Satellite telecommunication 101,378,418.80  48,630,400.00  67,384,638.71  38,118,119.65
= products
¥ 2ty Others 30,461,612.84  20,903,377.46  29,280,189.68  24,369,376.44
?il - &% Total 199,367,106.58 351,395,810.86 164,251,901.12  341,645,442.49
B = (2) BARLXHIEEEFHE (2)  The aggregate sales revenues from the five largest
A= W AN#BmEBEARK clients of the holding company for the year amounted
A F 158,653,331.827T » {52 Hf to RMB 158,653,331.82, accounting for 79.58% of
iF FEEXEBIKRABED the total income from principal activities for the year.
£

79.58% °
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BHEETTEARAERR) BE-FF

Z—FTZA=t—-HIFE)

(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

A~ BAWEEHMEEEIFHGE 6. Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (4)

5. gRBR

(1) REWFZAMAMT :

Company (continued)
5. Investment Income

(1) Details of investment income are as follows:

EH i 2 3 —TT-F
Item 2002 2001
BRZRE W= Income from equity investment = 1,312,000.00
ERRE k& Income from debenture 9,502,777.00 -
Hep : EH S Including: income from debenture 9,502,777.00 =
ZER S income from entrusted loans = =
HinEH R E W income from other debenture - -
= NG| Profit from joint venture and
2B SREYA associated companies = =
BREEZZRARSZ Share of net profit from invested
BEREATFAE companies after adjustment 143,008,849.24  273,498,063.98
by equity method at year end
BREREEHEHH Equity investment difference amortisation (809,584.72) (667,631.95)
REEZL & Gain on equity transfer (1,068,269.29) (1,783,178.09)
BHRRERELER Provision for diminution in value on
short term investment - -
REKREREERE Provision for diminution in value on = (3,463,465.36)
long term investment
ZEEFUREER Provision for diminution in value on
entrusted loans = =
a5 Total 150,633,772.23  268,895,788.58

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

A BAAEEMELEHEHEGE 6. Notesto the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (%) Company (continued)
5. BBEKS (#) 5. Investment Income (continued)
(2) HBARREREIABIEZWIR (2)  Share of net profit from invested companies after
EQARFABHBAMAMT : adjustment by equity method at year-end is the
following:
HRBLFER -BB_F -5  fiiE
Name of invested companies 2002 2001  Note
BREBYGREBREERAR 92,744,705.61 260,157,652.28
Nanjing Ericsson panda Communication Co. Ltd.
EREREREABDRRERAT (3,519,600.00) 22,901,935.70 &1
Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd. Note 1
AT REEFROBBRAF 7,106,156.13 5,273,623.98
Shenzhen Jianghua Electronic Co. Ltd.
EREVEBBBERERAF 21,347,486.00 -
Beijing Ericsson Mobile Communication Limited
IHERHERRNERAT (1,034,436.37) (1,279,901.69)
Jiangsu Software Industrial Co. Ltd.
EREEETARAT 3,755,121.63 2,904,054.30
Nanjing Sharp Electronic Co. Ltd.
RERENERERAH (1,769,399.27) (1,089,772.34)
MPower Batteries (Nanjing) Ltd
EREHEIRRERAA (1,720,660.99) (185,755.67)
Nanjing Panda Hitachi Technology Co. Ltd.
PAREERERER (2,297,950.74) 1,137,324.12
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Engineering Plant
MRAEHERERERLF 1,376,356.04 468,500.61
Nanjing Panda Appliance & Apparatus Co. Ltd.
HRARHEETNERRAF (513,782.81) (252,519.99)
Nanjing Panda Electronic Material Co. Ltd.
EREAEERBEERRERAT 6,367,681.93 (6,037,077.71)
Nanjing Panda International Telecommunication System Co. Ltd.
MENESTIER (2,006,574.24) (7,579,614.37)
Nanjing Guanghua Electronic Plastic Installing Plant
ERRER AR RA A (458,968.33) 757,117.18
Nanjing Panda Technology Equipment Co. Ltd.
EREBEEEEXEARAR (2,259,053.20) (3,040,430.37)
Nanjing Panda Information Industry Co. Ltd.
MRAEHERERL 547,760.28 415,741.30

Nanjing Panda Accurate Machinery Co. Ltd.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BHEETEARFERR) BE-FE-_F1+-A=1—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

A~ BAWEEHMEEEIFHGE 6. Notes to the Financial Statements of the Holding

B (4) Company (continued)
5B E () 5. Investment Income (continued)

(2) BREBRBEABRIZHER (2)  Share of net profit from invested companies after
EQREFENBEMMT adjustment by equity method at year-end is the
(#&) : following (continued):
HERRAFTER = “TT5  fid
Name of invested companies 2002 2001 Note
EREERBRMERA A (1,764,588.39) (551,214.18)
Nanjing Panda Netcom Technology Co. Ltd.
BMRAEHRERERRA 748,882.81 381,028.12
Nanjing Panda Mechanical Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
EREREIEEERAT 265,433.53 -
Nanjing Huage Dian Qi Plastic Industrial Co. Ltd.
BRREBDBERERRAT 19,021,339.29 -
Nanjing Panda Mobile Communication Equipment Co. Ltd
HREHBRERERRAA 7,858,584.32 -
Hit (785,643.99) (882,627.29)
Other
&t Total 143,008,849.24 273,498,063.98

(3) LiREWFERFEFEE (5)  There are no significant limitations on remittance of
RIRH © income from the above investments.

L BT AAEFEEARA-HB 7. Influence on the consolidated financial statement
ahE RN B from the inconsistence of accounting policies of
the holding company and the subsidiary

EFAREEATRNEHBES— In the event there is an inconsistence of accounting policies
B EREFAESHEHRREDERE between the holding company and the subsidiary, adjustment
DNEETHRETHE is made according to the accounting policy of the holding

company for the preparation of the consolidated financial

statement.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(BHEEEARHERR) BE-FE_F+=-F=+—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

AN BBITRBRERY 8.  Relationship and transactions with related parties
(=) AW HRE (1) Related parties
1. FEEHBERNEES 1. Related parties with controlling relationship
LRER Hm b FERE RELFME EELR BEREA
Place of Principal Relationship Legal Legal
Name of company registration  activities with the Company  nature representative
RAZTEEERAR MRM ERERERHEE  BAR ] EXH
Panda Electronic Group Nanjing Wireless Holding company State-owned  Xi Yungming
Ltd. telecommunication
equipment
2. THFEEHBEERNERS N 2. Registered capital and its changes regarding related
MEARRHE 2t parties with controlling relationship
ABLER “2T-F FHEm *HRD Sed=E
Increase in  Decrease in
Name of the related party 2001 the period the period 2002
EHETEERRAT 980,000,000.00 = - 980,000,000.00

Panda Electronic Group Ltd.

3.  TFEEHIEBEERNEIES AT 3.  Shareholding and its change regarding related parties
BROREZt with controlling relationship
LRt HhReE HRLH
Value of shareholding Percentage of shareholding
—Z22f it k2 —Z2-% it et
Name of the related party 2001 2002 2001 2002
RUZTREERLT 355,015,000.00  355,015,000.00 54.1995% 54.1995%

Panda Electronic Group Ltd.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BHEETEARFERR) BE-FE-_F1+-A=1—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

N BB RBERERS (4) 8.  Relationship and transactions with related parties
(—) BB RE (&) (1) Related parties (continued)
4. TIFEEIBERNEE S 4. Related parties with non-controlling relationship
E3CT
(1) HAQRREZ-—SFQAEH (1) Under the same holding company as the Company
N BE4F
ABAER BAERR FERE ABZANR
Shares held by Related transaction
Name of related parties the holding company Principal activities  with the Company
EREHEFEROLT 70% BEMREELD REEN
Nanjing Panda Electronic Import/Export Company Agency of its own products Agency of
and import and export products import products
AREHERRERL A 100% SRR AEER HE
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. Televisions and related products Sales
RUETEE(DRA)REELT 100% BREREE  #E RUESHK
Nanjing Panda Group (Company) Duantong Company Wireless communication  Sales and provision
of labor
R T-HEEFREESERAR 99% FE - BH - BREmBE Rftas
Information, communication Supply
and trading of communication of funds
products
(2) ARAFMEERBELHE (2)  Joint venture and associated companies of the
Company
L LEIN
b1 RAEKR FERE RHXBAE
Shares held by Related transaction
Name of related parties the Company Principal activities  wih the Company
BRELERABEARLT 27% B - HERBTRBRBase Station RUAIE
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Production and sales of exchange Purchase and
Co. Ltd. and base stations sales
BRERERRAYBRRAERLA 35% BB RE AR HEHBBERRRA 28
Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile Development, manufacture, production and Purchase
Terminals Co. Ltd. sales of data communication terminal equipment

IRERGEERNERAT 35%  STERARALAER  BASHRREEHE BE
Jiangsu Software Industrial Co. Ltd. Integration of computer network systems; Lease

development and sales of software

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

i R

N> BBGTBHBERILRY (4)

(=) RBHRE (&)

8. Relationship and transactions with related parties

(1) Related parties (continued)

4. TIFEESBERNEE S 4, Related parties with non-controlling relationship
HE (F) (continued)
(3) EHEARATFEHAMERRER (3) Companies with related relationship with the
Opr=ES Company
BEAT
AHAER 0 R £ EERE HARXARE
Principal  Related transaction
Name of related parties Related relationship activities with the Company
TEHXAIBREXEERAA FRRZBEE BIERME HE
Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication Related party with the subsidiary ~ Communication Sales
Industrial Co. Ltd.
(Z)VRABXS (2) Related transactions
1. $HEBEm 1. Sales of products
[LbE-t —TP-F —ZET—F
Name of related parties 2002 2001
&8 k|
Amount Amount

THAABAEXERRAF

355,266,196.86 -

Jiangsu Tian Chuang Communication Industrial Co. Ltd.

MREHERHERDT

Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd.

AREVERHEBEERAT

14,135,067.79 22,147,531.70

62,698,390.35 278,005,786.33

Nanjing Ericsson Panda Comunication Co. Ltd.

REEFEB(RA)EEQR

1,712,222.40 5,082,051.52

Panda Electronic Group (Company) Duantong Company

REETEEARAT 5,050,235.91 S
Panda Wireless Telecommunication Company

&t Total 438,862,113.31 305,235,369.55
AEBEHAHERRNEE Pricing policy for products purchased from all related

B AT -

parties: Fair market price.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BHEETEARFERR) BE-FE-_F1+-A=1—HILFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

N> BB RBERERY (4) 8.  Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Z)HARES (#) (2) Related transactions (continued)
2. HKEYE 2. Purchase of materials
MBS RE st 1 et 3 —EE-F
Name of related parties 2002 2001
&8 X
Amount Amount
HRERERAHBEARERAR 219,092,734.70 219,016,249.81
Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd.
BAREVERHEBEEARALT 60,536,852.00 271,013,236.88
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communications Co. Ltd.
&t Total 279,629,586.70 490,029,486.69
REFEBHEHFRBYENEE Pricing policy for labour provided to all related parties:
BR: AFmE - Fair market price.
3. RMEEH% 3. Provision of labour
MBS RE —TP=F —ZTT—F
Name of related parties 2002 2001
&8 gk}
Amount Amount
REESTEB(DR)ERELH 8,192,275.29 1,940,453.96
Nanjing Electronic Group (Company) Duantong Company
ARERBAREBERRERLE 3,953,154.56 9,262,373.69
Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd.
&t Total 12,145,429.85 11,202,827.65
% A 5 IR it A I EE Pricing policy for provision of labour from all related
BER : AFmiE - parties: Fair market price.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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AN BBTRBRERY (4) 8.  Relationship and transactions with related parties

(Z)YRBXS (8#) (2) Related transactions (continued)
4. EIEK 4. Receipt of labour

REA &8 —ET-F —EEF

Name of related parties 2002 2001

&8 e

Amount Amount

RAEFEERRAE 2,928,435.44 10,118,030.01

Panda Electronics Group Co. Ltd.

REAB S S BB EER Pricing policy for receipt of labour from all related
EDAFHE- parties: Fair market price.
5. HEWHHA 5.  Lease of assets
ABA &R = et —TT—F
Name of related parties 2002 2001
&8 k|

Amount Amount
IHEABHEERAPERAE 16,696,107.80 2,250,356.00 BB
Jiangsu Software Industrial Co. Ltd. Housing
HRERBAREEHRERRAT 5,689,746.72 5,392,979.34 FE
Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd. Housing
HRPEETREERDLT 800,000.00 800,000.00 B
Panda Electronics Group Co. Ltd. Land
&t Total 23,185,854.52 8,443,335.34
mEEEL HEEENEE Pricing policy for leasing assets to all related parties:
BX: AFmE e Fair market price.
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

N> BB RBERERY (4) 8.  Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Z)AHES (&) (2) Related transactions (continued)
6. BEZER 6. Acceptance of guarantee
MBS RE et 1 et S —E2E2-F
Name of related parties 2002 2001
&8 X
Amount Amount
REHETEEERAT 388,000,000.00 291,100,000.00
Panda Electronics Group Co. Ltd.
AREHEREERLT 160,000,000.00 -
Panda Electronics Television Co. Ltd.
&t Total 548,000,000.00 291,100,000.00
7. HEEFAEA 7.  Trademark licensed usage
MEARE = o et —TT-F
Name of related parties 2002 2001
&8 k|
Amount Amount
MREHERHERAR 1,549,430.00 1,355,128.00

Panda Electronics Television Co. Ltd.

AURBLEAEENEE
HE BB LIsHE— a8
HEreERRITHRE
BRAGEAXNTARK 2ES
TRENERERE -

Pricing policy for trademark licensed usage to all
related parties: RMB 2 to 5 per (subject to the relevant
model) each set of television or CD player sold by

the related party under the brand name of “Panda”.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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N BB GRS (4) 8.
(Z)AWEH (4) (2)
8. RERMRS

MBS &8

Name of related parties

Relationship and transactions with related parties

Related transactions (continued)

8. Provision of technological services
S8 —22-%
2002 2001
&8 ok
Amount Amount

MRERERREBDRRERDF

22,783,662.00 -

Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd.

EEBUR - REAHS EEH
ERFEBHBECEERNE
2 SAWEET 10k 208
BTREE o

9. EDOREFEER)

Pricing policy: USD 10 to 20 per each mobile
communication product sold by the related party under the

brand name of “Panda” for technological services.

9. Agency of import and export (handling charge)

o) bE g k- -1~ o —ET—F
Name of related parties 2002 2001
4] S

Amount Amount

ERERETELOAR 1,656,097.47 49,717.90

Nanjing Panda Import/Export Company

EERE  RREEOSE
BEM045% T FEE -

Pricing policy: Handling charge is made according to 0.45%

of the price as set out on the import contract.
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Accounts payable

N> BB RBERERY (4) 8.  Relationship and transactions with related parties
(Z) MBS EREEEH (3) Balance of accounts with related parties
WES R\ HERB —PP_F —ZE-F
Name of the related party Item 2002 2001
EHETEERRAH FEUBRFR 5,639,771.00 28,578.16
Panda Electronics Group Limited Accounts receivable
H At 26,124,562.62 34,158,303.20
Other payable
REEMA T 38,000,000.00 18,000,000.00
Long term payable
HAt YK = 30,205,210.46
Other receivable
TEHXABAREEERA R PR 172,491,172.23 =
Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication Accounts receivable
Inductrial Co. Ltd.
Hit B 30,600,000.00 -
Other payable
MREHERBERAT I BR X 11,066,283.15 23,263,475.31
Nanjing Panda Television Co. Ltd. Accounts receivable
it R 6,943,449.42 3,247,091.99
Other receivable
FEfF BRR 3,253,505.54 =
Accounts payable
Ht AR 2,000,000.00 =
Other payable
BREYGRHEREERAR PR 487,462.19 5,037,169.05
Nanjing Ericsson Panda Accounts receivable
Communication Co. Ltd.
MFAEHETEHODE FEW R 1,143,191.77 -
Accounts receivable
BT ERX 37,186,018.51 37,266,018.51
Prepayment
B BRR 38,175,179.31 1,102,998.06
Accounts payable
REETRE(AR)ERBELR Hi R 7,314,788.50 7,440,121.71
PEGL Wireless Telecommunications Other receivable
Company
BRERBERAAYIARERA R PR 2,548,594.15 353,703.99
Nanjing Microcell Panda Mobile Accounts payable
Terminals Co. Ltd.
Hit UK 20,783,662.00 240,884.25
Other receivable
B 8RR 53,146,898.90 15,947,541.68

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

Ju

DEE ¥

ENBARBERRREREAMN
RBAR

H1E2002F128318 » XAFC R
RREEARLEZFROT ¢

HREG

Issued by

9. Contingent Liabilities

1. Contingent liabilities created as a result of

discounted commercial bills

As at 31 December 2002, details of the Company’s

discounted commercials bills were as follows:

&

Amount

HRAH

Date of issue

EA
Maturity

date

MHA

Discount date

IHEXAIBNEXERAF

Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication
Industrial Co., Ltd.

IHEXAIBREXERAF

Jiangsu Tianchuang Communication
Industrial Co., Ltd.

HRRANRARAT

Nanjing Broadband Science &
Technology Co., Ltd.

HRRANRARAT

Nanjing Broadband Science &
Technology Co., Ltd.

HRRANRARAT

Nanjing Broadband Science &
Technology Co., Ltd.

HRRANRARAT

Nanjing Broadband Science &
Technology Co., Ltd.

10,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

9,994,300.00

10,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

2002.11.27

2002.11.25

2002.08.30

2002.08.30

2002.08.30

2002.08.30

2003.03.27

2003.03.25

2003.02.28

2003.02.28

2003.02.28

2003.02.28

2002.11.27

2002.11.26

2002.09.02

2002.09.02

2002.09.02

2002.09.02

Bt Total

59,994,300.00
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(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

Ju

2,

&AW (4

FRAFRAMBEEHIS
AR

12002128318 » XATFRE
EERAFASMBERNIEE
& o

9. Contingent Liabilities (continued)

2.

Contingent liabilities from pending litigation

or arbitration

As at 31 December 2002, the Company did not have any
contingent liabilities created as a result of pending action

or arbitration.

SHMhEMRUBRBRER 3. Contingent liabilities created as a result of
BHRFTAR provision of debt guarantees to other
parties

B L2002 128310 » RARABT As at 31 December 2002, the Company provided guarantees

DB iREIER ¢ to the following parties:

HEREMER RRER &8 HR

Name of parties guaranteed Guaranteed item Amount  Term

ERERETARDA BTAZER  34910,000.00  £2003.06.061

Nanjing Cantai Electronic Co., Ltd. Bank Discounted bill As at 2003.06.06
acceptance bills

ERPERREERHERAT RATEF 50,000,000.00  2002.10.28-2003.10.15

Nanjing Zhongda Mode (Group) Co., Ltd. Bank loan  Bank borrowings

G Total 84,910,000.00

MREE LM AEESN - #2002 4. Asat 31 December 2002, the Company did not have any

F12A310 » XARBEEMEAR
R

material contingent issues other than the aforesaid.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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+

7 i 4

NEEXHIMIRBEIH

H1E2002512A31H » A2 AHME
BT ERERTHNEEREH I
RELXZHHAFARYS5,979.508
7T BAEBEROT

10.

Commitments

Contractual liabilities of major foreign

investments

As at 31 December 2002, the Company still had expenses
totaling RMB59,795,000 on contractual major foreign
investments for which contracts had been signed but

payments had not been made. Details are as follows:

RRAEEH SRRRA B RRE AHRRE H
Contractual Investment
Name of investment project investment amount  Investment paid unpaid  Remarks
TEE 63,045,000.00 5,000,000.00  58,045,000.00 MBI
Jiangning Base development Intended development
ERAERNBEXEZRERAA 3,500,000.00 1,750,000.00  1,750,000.00
Intenna (Nanjing) Co., Ltd.
B3t Total 66,545,000.00 6,750,000.00 59,795,000.00

AN FEERONEZBAERA T
ZETCGM200E MR B R TR HE
W& AREMAERET2508T
AAFEXNERT/SER  HEX
FETI758 T °

BRI LRGSR IB SN - Fi1E2002
F12831H » RAREHEAE KK
B o

The Company has entered into an agreement with ERON
Wireless Communication Co., Ltd. for the development of
GM200 products and supply of parts and components. The
total contract price is US$2,500,000 of which US$750,000
has been paid by the Company. The Company has still to
pay US$1,750,000.

As at 31 December 2002, the Company did not have any

material commitments other than the aforesaid.
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T HEAMKIRIFH

BZE2003F2827H » A4
FEWESIE X AIBAEE
ERA2ATERARSE
172,491,172.237C » R4k
BREAERATDERARE
86,331,910.007T * LBHBE
BEEELNAERARE
9,399,582.837T ©

HZE2003F3H83H ' AQH
EWEBEERERARE
105,000,000.00 7T ©

BIE£2003F3H3H » AAQF
EREENERANETE
HEORXRAERARE
36,170,000.00 7T °

BrEdfioh » ROABEHME
REERBERARER -

11. Subsequent Events

As at 31 December 2002, the Company recovered a
loan of RMB172,491,172.23 from Jiangsu Tianchuang
Communication Industrial Co., Ltd., a loan of
RMB86,331,910.00 from Nanjing Zongheng
Communication Co., Ltd. and a loan of
RMB9,399,582.83 from Shanghai Yimei

Communication Industrial Co., Ltd.

As at 3 March 2002, the Company recovered an
amount of RMB105,000,000.00 from investment in

treasury bonds.

As at 3 March 2002, the Company settled a loan of
RMB36,170,000.00 advanced to Nanjing Panda
Electronics Import & Export Co., Ltd.

The Company does not have any material subsequent

events other than the aforesaid.

NANJING PANDA ELECTRONICS COMPANY LIMITED
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ANFEERE SR BEEEAR
AT (ENC) ~ kI ZEBUEBEHER
BR2AT (BMC) » HEIEREEE
¥EEQFE (REERXR) - UREY
EEEME 015 IR R A B
R—%EER  HENCHIBMCETE
BKARESH  REFHAEERS
2001 128 318 @ XA A #&
ENC16%HREHEFHEEX
ERAARY108,369,8897T ; BU
BB XFE BBMC20%HI i%
e BB ARKY93,108,0007T °
AAAEBWMBAEZBRARY
15,261,8897C c NARESBE RS
REAZERURFEARENE
HINE S EBESEDERELRIE
RERS  EBEEFRNEHEE
BFERETABREERHEHNART
R REREXRS R NAFEE
ENCHIBRRELL i B 27% » FHEBMC
BRFELL B 520% » B & H iR
2002F 10 1 HBIRFTRELIBE
FEE o NATERUIEEG MM
RB W= ARBE1,056,223.857T °

RAFZF AR EREHER B
AEAERAREBDEEENEER
AT MMNBERERERAAE
REMFFEESTERAA ~ Bl
BRBEETRHERAT ~ FII
FEBERMARD TN =R R
BREFERIADBIZERKTE
DEREEIREEBNESEERS
#o ARTAENEREAMBERN
ERNTEHEEHARY94,042.64
ST

(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

The Company reached a unanimous consent, following
consultation, with Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication
Co., Ltd. (ENC), Beijing Ericsson Mobile Communication
Co., Ltd. (BMC), China Pu Tian Information Corporation
(PTIC) as well as Ericsson Group and other independent
shareholders for restructuring the business and equity interest
of ENC and BMC. The effective date of equity interest
restructuring was 31 December 2001. The Company sold
16% of the equity interest in ENC to PTIC at a price of
RMB108,369,889. It also acquired 20% the equity interest
held by PTIC in BMC for a price of RMB93,108,000. The
Company has received a difference of RMB15,261,889.
These two equity interest transactions have been approved
by the Company’s Board of Directors, shareholders from all
parties concerned and the Ministry of Foreign Trade and
Economic Cooperation of the People’s Republic of China.
However, legal procedures, such as the renewal of business
licence, have not yet been completed as at the date of
issuance of this report. Upon completion of these
transactions, the Company holds 27% of equity interest in
ENC and 20% of equity interest in BMC. In addition, all
parties agreed that they would be entitled to operating results
on the basis of the new structure of equity interest from 1
October 2002 onwards. The Company confirmed that
proceeds from these non-monetary transactions were
RMB1,056,223.85.

The Company’s subsidiary Nanjing Panda International
Communication Systems Co., Ltd. reached an agreement
with Nanjing Ge’er Science & Technology Co., Ltd.,
Hangzhou Wei’erde Electrical & Mechanical Co., Ltd., Wujin
Xinlida Electronics Co., Ltd., Tangshan Jingyuan Yufeng
Electronics Co., Ltd., Shenzhen Shenyi Piezoelectric
Technology Co., Ltd. and Beijing Kerui Site Electronics Co.,
Ltd. respectively for paying off debts in cash which was
lower than the book value of the debts such that the
Company’s debts had been restructured and the total capital
reserve was confirmed to be RMB94,042.64.



(BAEETTEARFERR) HE-SE-F+-A=+t—HULFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

AATHRBITHR  ER(EES Since the Company has H-share issuance, while preparing
SHHIED) 4wl B RS 4R 5 Y B B SRR financial statements according to the Accounting System of
R R T B HRE o the People’s Republic of China for Enterprises, the Company
RATEENRIIES MBI has also prepared financial statements according to the
SEES IR o RIBERNNEE International Accounting Standard. The Company has
EAmEHNTBERENFEE - F appointed Horwath Hong Kong CPA as its overseas
FMEHNER : accountants firm. The following shows the differences in

BRE

R(@BETED)

I AR A
KER B EE
CECE L
wE
=4
CLEE O
P P ]
HURE R

R BT HE)

#HA
R(EBR & ER)

moEEEE - ERIE

BEERE
RERZENEE
HithRE 2 BB
MRS
DERRES
RRERRD
FEREEERD
(L34 5

BRI ZELEE

BEHMEE
FribEe& D RAF
Hfty

R(EFEHE)

net assets and net profit prepared according to domestic

and international accounting standards:

Net assets

Based on International Accounting Standard 1,043,787

Add: Provision for impairment loss in value of trademarks (2,923)
Unrecognized intangible assets 4,659
Other assets written off 5,513
Goodwill 7,227
Others (4,567)
Write-off of trademarks =
Reserve attributable to associated company (15,006)
Minority interests (8,334)

Based on Accounting System of the People’s Republic 1,030,356

of China for Enterprises

Net profit
Based on International Accounting Standard 98,807

Add: Provision for impairment loss in value of

fixed assets and projects under construction -
Unrecognized intangible assets 410
Loss in other investments -
Write-off of goodwill -
Minority interests (7,633)
Recovery of prosision for bad debts -
Decrease of provision for diminution in inventories =

Amortization of trademarks 899
Amortization of unrecognized intangible assets (1,304)
Amortization of other assets (7,463)
Earnings attributable to associated company 5,570
Others 1,899
Based on Accounting System of the People’s Republic 91,185

of China for Enterprises
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(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

KARHRERESR
685,007,974.75 ' B4 A
165,070,274.80 » Hi R & 50
A315% @ EBREZARAD
AAERE M - E LD
R ERNAKEEE A
AERENERHEBEEER
DA DAL ©

AARHREHLES
97,462,000.00 © H3 ¥ &
171,718,480.21 » HiR & HA
D 43% 2 BRI E K E
BE -

KATHARERERAB
358,869,682.41 ' H 4 A
127,647,982.33 » iR &
AIEI73% » TERERAK
HBEHBECERHESRER
K EEBAEREKIG
hn e

KATBHRHEMEBERRE
97,650,249.38 » H ¥ &
63,658,562.97 + BAREXHA]
BIN39%  FEFREHEZEUW
MRERERREE AR
B R A B 1l iR 75 & K WK
[ o

XQAAEHKREES
231,176,686.54 » #1495
106,836,518.13 » HiR&H
AILAN03% » TBEREZAR
HBEBEEREHREX
BB EFEM -

Closing balance for cash and bank balances was
RMB685,007,974.75, up 315% from opening
balance of RMB165,070,274.80 mainly due to an
increase in finance for the year, redemption of part
of short term investments and receipt of dividends
from Nanjing Ericsson Panda Communication Co.
Ltd., an associated company of the Company, for

the year.

Closing balance for short term investments was
RMB97,462,000.00, down 43% from opening
balance of RMB171,718,408.21 due to redemption

of share investments.

Closing balance for accounts receivable was
RMB358,869,682.41, up 173% from opening
balance of RMB127,647,982.33 mainly due to
expansion of sales scale of mobile phones and

accounts receivable for the contract period.

Closing balance for other accounts receivable was
RMB97,650,249.38, up 39% from opening balance
of RMB63,658,562.97 mainly due to outstanding
technological service fees due from Nanjing
Microcell Panda Mobile Terminals Co., Ltd..

Closing balance for inventories was
RMB231,176,686.54, up 103% from opening
balance of RMB106,836,518.13 mainly due to an
increase in inventories arising from an expansion of
marketing scale of mobile communication products

for the year.



(BAEETTEARFERR) HE-SE-F+-A=+t—HULFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

XARHRERERAR
46,539,382.74 > A B
1,046,411.99 » EAREHA 4]
#N4,348%  EEFRRER
2002F 12B XN BBER
EmAINREE A GEBIRIMEMK
) HEZER o

KARRRERERER
637,566,046.79 » B &
839,197,067.39 » HiR & &
AR 24%  EEBRZHEBER
EYERHBEERIAN
REWZR EFRIBREZR
e EE A o

AABHREHERS
991,800,000.00 + 1 #1 B
708,570,000.00 » HA 7R & Hf
AEM40%  TEBREEAR
DAEAIZFATREERERE
Ko BLFREM -

KARHRESERA
181,179,055.34 » #14 &
66,221,625.63 » HEAREERHD
N174% » EEREREARA
RIZFAREEREERKX -

KATBMARHEMESRE
159,960,487.42 » # 4 &
115,973,238.44 » HAR & HA
MIEM38%  FTEFRELZH
R RFSE MR EE
B8 { & FRIE AN o

Closing balance for deferred expenses was
RMB46,539,382.74, up 4,348% from opening
balance of RMB1,046,411.99 mainly due to the
remaining balance of non-recycled expenses ("NRE")
paid in December 2002 for mobile communication

products.

Closing balance for long term equity investment was
RMB637,566,046.79, down 24% from opening
balance of RMB839,197,067.39 mainly due to a
decrease in investment income from Nanjing
Ericsson Panda Communication Co. Ltd. compared
to the previous year and receipt of dividends of the

previous year.

Closing balance for short term loans was
RMB991,800,000.00, up 40% from opening balance
of RMB708,570,000.00 mainly due to an increase
in demand for funds from a subsidiary of the

Company.

Closing balance for accounts payable was
RMB181,179,055.34, up 174% from opening
balance of RMB66,221,625.63 mainly due to an
expansion of production scale by a subsidiary of

the Company.

Closing balance for other accounts payable was
RMB159,960,487.42, up 38% from opening balance
of RMB115,973,238.44 mainly due to an increase

in deposit and borrowings from other companies.
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(BAEETEARFEHR) HE-SE-F+-A=+—HLFE)
(prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations) (For the year ended 31 December 2002)

(11)

ARBAHERDEE IR
ARBZFREERE
SHERARERAR ZES
B -

RATEREEEEKBAS
1,293,686,115.51 > FH A
861,560,250.39 * ARHE |+
HER50% REIHA B
1,113,208,550.17 » L8 A&
792,495,457.45 » ZNHA®
HRE40%  FEFREEZAK
AR BEHBEEMHEE
2EMBEZERNWERNER

o

it

RARRHAEMERRBA
42,179,444.97 L B
15,527,475.76 » A% EHA
BR172% TERHEZMRE
RERERREEBERGRE
PR A B R B 11T R 7S &8 o

KAREAHEXERAR
46,159,792.14 EH 5
32,500,530.90 + ANHAE; - HA
BR42% FERERRBEH
BEEMNBESRALEM -

KAREAHBHKREKRRE A
140,279,456.71 EH A
277,568,472.24 » REE
HERAL49%  TERER
e AR ERE SRS
FEERARRABEEAET
f& o

(1)

Closing balance for capital reserve was higher than
opening balance due to gains from debt restructuring
of FRAEIEIR XA AR A A, a subsidiary of the
Company.

Income from principle activities for the year was
RMB1,293,686,115.51, up 50% from
RMB861,560,250.39 for the previous year; cost from
principle activities for the year was
RMB1,113,208,550.17, up 40% from
RMB792,495,457.45 for the previous year mainly
due to an increase in sales of mobile communication

products and its gross profit margin.

Income from other activities for the year was
RMB42,179,444.97, up 172% from
RMB15,527,475.76 for the previous year mainly due
to technological service fees charged by Microcell
Panda Mobile Terminals Co. Ltd

Operating fee for the year was RMB46,159,792.14,
up 42% from RMB32,500,530.90 for the previous
year mainly due to an increase in advertisements

for mobile communication products.

Investment income for the year was
RMB140,279,456.71, down 49% from
RMB277,568,472.24 mainly due to a decrease in
realized profit from ENC, an associated company of

the Company, for the period.
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15. Supplementary information (continued)

Explanation on changes in the consolidated

financial statements (continued)

REA(#E)
(16) AATAREEENNRASL (16)
2,107,564.81 ' E# A&

42,193,836.75 » ANHAE; EHA
WP 95%  TEFREL L
£ i % 3t E R RS A RO U

BMEBEK ©

2. HERTPBEEES(ARART 2.
BFEHLAFERHERENR
AEAR —BEEBRREM
BRESHDHERBERE) B
ER FQAF_ES-FHE
ZEHEENMMEFYOAED
PRENGERSKRESW

T :

Non-operating income for the year was
RMB2,107,564.81, 95 %
RMB42,193,836.75 mainly due to a larger amount in

gains from disposal of land and structures erected

down from

thereon for the previous year.

In accordance with the China Securities
Regulatory Commission’s requirements of
No. 9 of the Provisions for Disclosure and
Preparation of Information by Companies
with Public Offers - Calculation and
Disclosure of Return on Net Assets and

Earnings Per Share, the Company’s fully

diluted and weighted average return on

net assets and earnings per share are as

follows:

BREE

Earnings per share

BRENGE
Profit during the

reporting period Return on net assets

g#ENNE Profit during reporting period 2N mEEY 2EMA miEEY

Fully Weighted Fully Weighted

diluted average diluted average

TEXBAB Profit from principal operations 17.30% 18.10% 0.27 0.27

i) Operating profit (2.50%) (2.62%) (0.04) (0.04)

i) Net profit 8.85% 9.26% 0.14 0.14
MREEE Net profit after

B 5% HER extraordinary items 9.01% 9.34% 0.14 0.14
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